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JODIL AND BREK.ID -

SAC LADD AND OTHER AGENRTS MADE R:’.‘Ipé PLANNZD AT WISCONSIN DELLS
WISCONSIN TEIS AM NC PROFITAFLE RESULTS  LADD AND FOUR A GENTS
ARE NOY PROCEZDINC TO WHITEVATZR AND PALVYRS SECTIONS TO AID

AGENT BROWN IN ILOCATION OF HIDEOUT
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MARGARE‘I‘)'WILLIA‘S OF MADISON WISCONSIN WHOSE HOUSES WE RAIDED IAST TEEK
PLANS TO REPORT TCO THE ST PAUL OFFICE TOMORROW MONDAY TO ATTEVPT TO
PROVE TH.LT SHE IS NOT IDENTICAI WITH PEARL KEILIOTT HER PHOTS

SOMEVEAT RESEMELIES THE EILIOTT WQMAN  SUGGEST TEAT IF SOME AGENT IN

CGC OR INDIANATOLIS IZIOWS PEARL EILIOTT TH.T ¥E BE REJUESTZD TC PRO- (:

OEED TO ST PAUL IN ORDER HE MAY VIEW THIS WOMAN WHEN SHE REPORTS HERE p
MONDAY MORNING MARGARET WILLIANS HAS A SISTER NAVED HELEN MATELSKI -
WHO LIFEVISE RZISZVBLES PEARS EILIOTT SOMENHAT :;
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Bitision of Inbrestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

, P.0,Box 515, St.Paul,Minn,

June 21,1934,

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U,3.Department of Justice,
Washinzton,D.C.

Dear Sir:

[2¢

Re: A.LVINq{.LRPIS, with aljases,
1,0.#1218; ARTHUR ROBARKER,
with aliases, I.0.#1219, et al,
EDVARD GEORGE(BRBIER, Victim,
KIDIIAFING,

St.Puul File No,7=30

I 1in TJ‘
eHE[26

On Saturdey, June 16,1934, together with Special Agents
Gross and Hurley and Sheriff Finn, at Madison, Wisconsin, cere
tein raids were conducted on premises operated by MaRGARET
210

215, who was suspected of being identical with PEAHQ!ELLIOTT,
an associate of the DILLINZER gang, There was found in the house
in Madison only one specimen of typewriting which is enclosed

herewith for examination in the Division to determine if the
tyring is identical with that on the BREMER ransom notes,

‘ .
NI

Unless this identification is established, there appears
to be no necessity for processinz this correspondence for finger-

prints both in view of its age and in view of the large number
of people who have handled,it.

0>J,’ o - Very truly yours,
\ﬂ/ |
LN moe

¥  Enc,

Copy and Speeimeis 1

iy i;~}: l
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_ Nr. Elack telephoned end advised that Nr, Grant R, ScCullough - .
was president of the First Netionsl Bank st Tulsa for tweaty years dut he has
retired nov and is in the insurence business with his son. He returaed from -
e trip in Hissouri last Mondzy night snd sdvised that he received a Selephome
esll froa Fred Bentley, Banager of the Mayo Hotel to ooms eover as
bad some inforsation for him. Ome of the two men 1is Rarl
eity Cetective on the police force. When Er, KoCullough arrived Ain
that the Barker-Larpls gang were going to put him ea the spot for §100,000 and
their informant was & member of this gang; that NeCullough was goiag %0 de put
on the spot by three memders of this gang, namely, Alvin Karpis and the Barker *
Brothers; that these thres were in Eissouri sow looking for hide-omts. Hr,

1
En

9.
8
e
.
> a1
=2
e} (f"-"'
o
kR

L

: m.&umu.mwmum.umuurmnmu

. who soundec like he might be intoxiceted, aeking bim to get in touch with B8, &

*.° Bagan who is a notoricus gangster and has served time im the Federsl Penlteat

F: et Leaveaworik, McCullough otaud he dié mot know Eagus and bung upe This '\\-

22 telephons call was en Tuesday. Last might, Juns 20th, s ocar druve hto%hb o

~ drivesay. HNr. NcCullough®s little boy was playing ia the yard and gat AL’ ’k
wup hiz sunt in the car and threw his flashlight into the csre The occwpaals. . %

esked if 1t wee the residence of Jim Santon and then ¢rove off without waltidg %» -

for an snewer, The licease mumbers of thie car were obtained and traced te. ..\

the Finchley 011 Co. ®ho sdviced that they sold the car ia April to a man im ' ', ~

san Francisco. k.mckhumt.mtwwomfmcimwi thea

to trace this car. - R A NT

;- # 1 ssked Mr, Black sbetuer he had nqy reason to believe M ll.di'?’;,“

l&rpil &nd the'OBtrker Brothers bad been in that vieinity and be stated they ! B

have hed rumcrs to this effect for the past three or four weeks. Me sCvioed

tiat they Lave not dizcuszed tuie metter with Xarl Garcaer as Le has not 'bon

coopersting., Gardner did sdvise McCullough, however, that he did pot know his

informent's name but St was ons of the gang. KEr. Black was requestsd to mels °

the necessary arrsngements so that we woull pécelve acvice at once ln case exythin,

cones up or anything suspicious occurs, Mr. Hanson and Nr, Hall will rmu A

in TNilsa, Nr. Black L& returnin,; to Oxlshoza Ci md the bivislod

proxptly advised as to ell developaents,  RECORDED |

| T, ecteetly, 5;,@ 07/«2
A 1934 4
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JoHN EfGAR HOOVER Mr. Tolson
pirEcTOR Mr. ClOgR ... -

s @iﬁisiﬂn D{ mwmﬁgm Mr: cawley -
¥. 8. Bepartment of Justice Mr. Egan . .o

REN:RD Blashington, P‘ a. Mr. Loster ...
Chief Clerk ...
June 21, 1934 Mr. Tamm ...ccoocee

ceeeen

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM

Mr. Covley telephoned from the Chicago Office today, to advise
thet the investigations conducted at Derien and Delavan, Wisconsin, by
Special Agent Brown with a view to locating the Bremer hide-out, had
been completed without result; that Brown is today returning to Williams
Bay, Visconcsin, where a fire was reported on January 28, 1934 and will
make an investigation there with & view to locating the hide-out.

Mr. Cowley stated that he had an Agent covering the hotel
"Como" which is operated by Hermanson, six miles north of Lake Geneva,
wnich hotel hze in it pillow-slips with the merking "Linden Lodge",
similar to the pillow-slins found in the possession of Tommy Carroll
vnen he was killed at Waterloo, Iowa. dr. Cowley stated that there
was no indicsztion that Nelson had accompznied Carroll to this hotel,
in view of the statement mede Ly Louls Cernocky's son to Father
Cougnlin, to the effect that Nelson had passed by Cernocky's place
two weeks ago, stating that he was en route to St. Paul and would
remain there about ten days sfter which he would return to Chicago.
Jre. Covley further stzted that Agent Hollis had made an excellent
contact with Father Coughlin who is now cooperating with the Division
one hundred per cent.

In connection with the supervision of the Bremer case in
the Chicago Office, Mr. Cowley stated that he was considering replac-
ing Agent K. R. McIntire with Agent Brown, and wanted to know whether
Agent McIntire had been assigned to this case pursuant to instructions
from the Division. I advised idr. Cowley that so far as I know, no such
instructions had been issued by the Division. He stated that he would
give the matter further consideration before taking any action.

Respectfully,

APty

R HOAY LON

4589

aqr T 11297
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g June 22, 1934.

g I e
3 ley inquire to whether there is any objection ¢ V. - i U, w0
~ substituting Speciz) Agent Brown for Special Agemt Ko Re "3y . p €L
#" McIntire om the Bremer assigament, I 4o not know ef = v [ % % Ui ABT -
bould 1 R ~ '

Nclatire with Bromn. As a general matter, hovever, 1 de .
not think that we shon}d endeavor to state who shomld - i
be upon these spocial assignments when we have placed i
the entire responsibility in the hands of Nr. Cowley. - .~ - S

, It might be well in this instance, hotever, to ﬁnd ut T ﬁ s
vtvtb-ro shouldbeadnnge made, . ’
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Epecial Agent ia Charge,
Oklahoms City, Oklaboma.

l" f
v
.

i

5

=3 REs ALVIN EARPIS, with sliases, I.0. #1218;
ARTIOR R, B/REER, with aliases, 1.0, £1219;
BT AL - EDKiRD GIORGT BRIMIR « Pietin -
Kidneping.

Yy :!”“Q o

AR

Dear ‘lﬂ,

Reference 18 made to your letter @sted June 23, 193% adlressed
to Inspector Clegg, with which was transmitted s u-onndu- prep:red by

R
LT

o Speciel Agents Vo &, Salth and F, C. Oulbersom, reflecting the results eof
w2 I thelr {atorvisw sita one &, Po UcGzee and Joe Senaa, The information set
forth in this memorindum is of ecnsiderable faterest to the Divisioca, and

B

tauiz ¢:ntict appesrs W be s fertile sourve of information ressecting wem-
bers of the Barrer-Karpis g-rg. You should give your rersonal attentios
t> thles mstter and see it all suggested lende are thoroughly run eut,

In oomnection sith the {dectity of G. P, WcGhee, it a)pears
that this individual sus cne of the prinsipel subjects in the ezsze en-
titled "Tom Podinson - et al - Consoiracy to Defent Punctions of Govern-
seat anc¢ Defreud Indian Ward, Naud Lee Mudd®, Oklahome City File #70-23,
T™he resort of 8Special Agent A, L, Beker dsted Orlahome City, Oklahoms
July 15, 19z6 reflects that McGtes wes formerly a judge in Ottswa County,
and at the tims of the investigation sas a precticing attormey and one
o ol the evasyirstors in the attes:t to defreud Niss Budd, Thi: reyort
b p— also shows thst Mclhes was the omner of Reiiuva Springe, Salina, Jilahoma
c and gives the nemes of a nuaber of attorners sad County officisls wmho
R furnished information during the esourre of this investigation. A drief
= stateasnt of the facts relevint to this investigation waz set out ia a
letter addruseed to the Kansas City Office by the Oklahoma Cit; Office,
datec July 29, 1926, and the file at the Fansas City Office aprears to b

#7317,

i? e The Cklahoma City Office 13 slso crigin in the czie entitled,
V2 [:ILN = %Ge P. BcGee, Batl nal Notor Veulicle Theft Act®, Oklahome City File
c .‘: o f 61472, Eansne City Flle 2261573, whereia lt was reported by the
* Jii < {gited Stutes Attormey at Tulsa, Oklakoma that subject HcGee was tae
{ -hezd of pa mutoachbile theft ring et Wiami, Oklahos: and reflects his
amwct.lcn with the u-oe-Imnn-'rerrill Cutlav Gang. There w:s no
Y T M, i

RN N )
T "'.‘-.. iy s
T~ o J‘ A /i
- S i
RN o ir
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SAC - Oklahoma City 7-11-34
prosacution resulting froa this investigation,

Oklahoms City s also the cffiece of origin of the investigatioa
entitled, "Herman Barker, with sliases - ot al - National Motor Vehiole
Theft Act®, Oxlahoms City File £25-846, Kansans City File #26-846, Budjecs
Ba-ker of this favestigation, is the oldest brother of subjects Arthur R,
and Fred Barker in instant case. The report of Bpecisl Agent J, Vo Wurphy
dated Oklshoma Gity, Oklahowma May 9, 1327 sets forth the results of the
investigntion of that Agent at ¥Miami, Oklahoma as followss

*Discreet inquiries st Miami develops that Q. P, NoGhes, who is
an attorney there, and who was ferserly a County Judge, is eon-
aected sith tas Ray Terrell-ilathen Zimes gang and assist thes

in thelr defenpe when eny sember of the gang $s arrested,

Chsrges have boen filed by the County Attormey of ¥isal Oounty
agsinst Q. P, MoGase, Frank Burns, another Miuei lawyer, and Jeff
D. Eexton, Justice of Pernce at Eetchuz, Oklahoss, and {a a pre-
limi{nar; hearing ca April 9, they were held for triazl in the
District Court to answer to a gharge of harboring, aiding and
aseisting « person guilty of a felony. There three mon have s
siniler gherge sguinet thom ia Craig Oounty, Vinita, Oxlahome,
They are charged vith preventing the return of Budject Inmen to
Ossge County to answer %o gusrge of eur theft, Ageat was advised
egainst interviewing Q. P, McOhes. It wna nct thought advisadle
to place & cover on Mr. MoGhee's mall, as it is believed 0o re-
sults could be obtuained from same,

"Agent was also informed thst for some time C. P, Molhes owned

and operated a hotel asd beth resort et Redium Springe near Ealilns,
Oklahoma, and sore time this past summer he {rznsferred the priper-
ty to Mrs. C. D. Antomne, who at that time wes opersting tho res:rtj
taat Hre, C. Do Antone 18 known anong the underworld as ®dother®,
and the Terrell-Kimos gang, of which Subject Barker and Eubjuct
Innan are meabdbers, used thd rescrt as & hiding pl-ce.

81t was not thought edvissble tsc recuezt the aseistunce of the
Sheriff of Ottews County, Miasmi, Oklahoma, in the apprehension
of Eubjects Barker or Inman, &3 “u.P. McGhee's brother 1o Chlef
Deputy Sheriff, and that office ic #-1d to De more or less ia
the power of Qo P. McOnes,

) At Tulea, Oxlahoms

o ®igent int-rvieves ¥, J, Bays, of Bays Detective Agency, 216
Calueet Bullding, 4147 8, Boston Strest, who strted thet he
hus been keeping in close touck with the movesents of Bubject
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-)-

Burker) that about 43ril 10, or 1., he traced Bubject Barker to
Gesulps, where he vus to mset his fatier, GQeorge E. Barker, snd

his vife, Mrs. Curol Hemilton, but due %0 a very heavy rein that
night he was unable to keep up with them and loet them after enter-
ing the city of Sapulpa; that he bas the telephoass of George B.
Barker 401 ¥, Cincinnati Btreet, smd Nrs, Carcl Namiltoa, on West
9th Street, taoped and s listening in ea all coaversstions pass-
ing over those phonesj that he overheard 2 messzge froa (. P. Nelhee,
asking thut George K. Barker eome to Miaml st once, snd a souple
days later Barker 4s 88id to have st:ted that he had just retumed
fros & trip up in Xensas., MNr. Bays is of the opinioca that Bubject
Barker h.s besa opersted oo st the home of Qo ¥+ McGhee, and had the
shot removed froa his Imee, and that he does nst limp e he did
before thct operation, HNr, Bays besed this beliel on a telezhone
mozsage he overheard betwsen Mrs, Carcl Heamilton, at Miemi, and
George Barker, at Tulsi,*

Consideretle information of wuluc is contiined L{a the above entitled
casen and the Oklahox City Offfice and the Xansas City Office are imstructed &
reviev their respective files for the purnose of developing sdditional eont.ots
witt rezcpeat to the Barker-Larpis gang. The repert of Spseclsl Agent &, B, Nathan
dated Ranse: City, Wiscouri Beptember 10, 1927 sulmitted in the last mentioned
cese, reflecte thet sudject Bermrn Merker on August 43, 1727 wus eornered by
¥ichits, Ksners Police Departasnt and after a gun brttle with the police, eoz-
aittel suicide. HNrs. Carcl Hanilton, wife of subject Herm:n Barker, on Sep-
tezber 27, 19:7 was sentemced to serve two to four years in the Et.te Peci-
teatinry at Rawline, Wyoming for alidinz ané abettin; Klmer Inzzn in the murder
of Deputy 8heriff Oeborn mear Pine bluffs, ¥yomiag on Acgust 1, 1927,

The resort of B.s+ciel Agent 9, D, Glase dnted Oklahoma City, Okla-
boma April 18, 1927 set forth the followin; sith respsct to sublect Ferman
Barker an2 his relstives:

*The Sheriff at Fayetteville has no pietures of Subject (Kers:a Barber)
st this timc, but aivises that be har bad pictures thst wors takea *
by the Mem)his, Tennessee, Police vhen Subdject w13 arrected there

last sumacr with Mrs, Carol Hazilton on eharge of rodlery of s

§oselry etore} and that the Joplin, Missourl, Police has pleture

6f BSudbject tuken shen he wis recently arrested at thst jplaees,

*Fhile Subject wes in Jail at Fayetteoville, he vas visited by

his gother, Mrs, George Laveadsr, of 401 North Cincinnatl Etreet,
Tulen, Oklshoss, and Ly & soman wdo g:ve her n-me as C:rol Rasilton
and who 1s SulLj:.ct's swecthoart =nd is refe:red to by him s his
vife and by his sttorney, (. P. McGhee, of ¥Mismi, Oklahoms, Tae

-
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wonan Cerol Bamilton visited hism several timas,

*Sybject's mother and father are divorced end 1t &s reported

that his father 12 & Janitor for soas school building 4n Tulsa,
Oiklshoma, His full name has not been obtained, iis mother is
Mrs. George Lavender end nin resides at 401 North Cineinnati
Street, Tuls , Oklahcmie 4t L6 reported that she previously
resided st Radium 8priasgs, Oxklaboms, where Subject lived with her,
and thst she owas some property at that place and 4is eonteaplating
opsuinz a sters there in the necr future, &he wrote o 8Subject
ssversl times whiie be was in Jiil et Fayetteville and it ap;ears
that she 1z devoted to hime Bubdject is reported to bave o bdrother
in the Gilshome State fenit:atiary, mcae unknoen, and andther
brother, Fred Bsr:ier, ia the funsas State Yenitentisry.

*irs, Cerol Ramilton, alies Carol Antoms, it ap ears is on faailier
terss witL Elmcr Inman, Alvin Ebherwood, Terrill and others of
patorisus eharscter in Oklehoma with whom Sudbject has been con-
nectod. It annaare that phe and Bubject Barker are very such in
lcve with @ ca other ~t thie time; she eometime:z pasers 85 his

xife and keeps ia touch with him eontiaucunly, Her saiden n2me

w.8 Csrol Antcne and her aother L0 ¥re. C. D. Aatone, who lives

on a ruril route out of Bepulpz, Oklahoma, &he has deen married

%c a mun by neme of Nasilton, from whoz ehe is divorced or sepa-
rated, Sne h:s a trotdher, Tozale Antone, who lives with her mother,
She has & miece, Mre. Mer, Lebaugh, who at present resides with
lre. Co D, Antone at 8 pulpa, Oklahoms, ¥hile Zudject Barker

w s in jsll at Fayatteville, Nrs., Carcl Hamilton wrots to him very
often and he wrote to her frequently, He soxetises addressed her
"c/o (. Po Wcihes, Miaal, Orlaboma™; also "¢/0 401 North Cincinnati
Street, Tulsc, Oklahoma"; also “c/o Mrs. C. D. Antene, Bajulps,
Oklahoma”; also *L17 North Boston Btreet, Tulen, Oklancma®, Ibe
nanos of the persons who reside at {19 North Boston Street, Tulsa,
were not diszlosed by the oorresrondence betwesn Sutject and Mrs,
Hamilton, btut it &3 thouzht thzt e N¥rs, Brown or Mra. Etael Walksr,
vhoa Urs. Hsallton mentioned in aer letters, aizht reside st this
adirees, Krs. Carol Hamilton vas arrected st Neaphlis, Teanessee,
la:t suezcr with Eutjezt on & jewelry robter, charge and the Nea his
Police nzve har photographe ¥hile Subjest wes in jail, urs. Bazilton
w.a recently errected nt Lawtsn, Oilshome, fn conaection with &
Jevelry robhery, ot which time she first give her nrae ac 8t:loup,
Ehe was releis«d by the barton acthorities becsure of insufficirnt
evidence. It 13 reported that ehe is well known by the pclice at
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Tuls:z end Mugsioges, Cilahoma, It i tnought that she will be
with Bubjcct a great part of the timv waile he is at large, -
It appears that drs, Haniltom 18 on very friendly terms with
Budbject's mother.

*Mrs. Carol Hamilton 1s descrided as followss

Age sbout 30 years;

Belght sbout 5 £, 7 in,}

Bediua build;

Black bobbed hair, marcelled)

High cheer bones;

Big wouth;

Very éark o«yes)

Very dark complexion)

Bal?f btreed Indien)

Kears expensive, flashy clothing and jevelry,

*"Fnile Sudject wes in jail, he wrote %0 lrs., Auxilton more often
than to aayone else, but he frequently wrote to his mother, and

he received one letter from Toaile Antone, brother of Mrs, Bamiltom,
end a letter from Mrs, Wery Lataugh, Se uljs, Oklanoms, s niece of
Mrs. tfismllton,

"It appesrs that (. P, MoGhes, lawyer, of ¥iemi, Oklahoma, has
deen eaployed by Subject Barker ss his sttorne; for scaetise and
that he has previcusly defended 8Subieot. It 15 reported that thls
attorney is retainec by various other mesbers of the Terrill eand
Iomcn gangs end that he vsually apresrs as their chie! attomey
vhen they are arrested, and th:t sembers of this gang kee) 4n
tcuch with hin,*

It 4is noted above that ﬂri; C. Do Antone, mother of Carol
Hamilton, 48 known among the underworld as "sothe:®, Mrs, Kates Barker,
sother of the Barker bdrothers, is els0 kaown as ®mother®,

On puge 4 of the mea:r:adun dated June I3, 1934 prepared by
gpecial Agent ¥, 8, Zaith, reference is ssde to a detective st Leavenworth,
EKensas who 15 alle;:d to be the go-detzeen for the Barxers. This individu:l
is apiareatly Jrok Glynn concersiny whom the Divieion, under dete of April
25, 133, re uertted the Kansas City Office to odtain £3 much det:iled in-
forastion respecting hie activities as 18 possidle, The Kansas City 0f-
fice 19 instructed to give thlp matter imaedinte attention,
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Thers sre enclosed herewith copies of an adbstrsct of eriminal
record and photozrs;hs of ons, Ge P, Molhee, Etate Penitentiary, HcoAlester,
Oxlahoma #26316, who may possibly be ideatical with the individual of the
same nane referred ¢o above,

Vor; truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director,

Enclesure 557239

oc -~ Kansas City
§t, Paul
Chioezo
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Eith refersnes $o your %elephonle ¢ommunieatioa of
June 20th %o this effice and to your letter dated the same uto .

> esoncerniang ths receipt dy Mr. Edward G.CBremer relative %o &
letter received by hia from one Ed ¥illiams of Port Saith,
Arkansas, pleass de advisel tkat I em transnittiag homith L Y
Besorandun prepared by Speclal dgeata F. 8. Snith aad F. C.
Culberson showing the extent of their inguirles.
' T o " Ploase b sdvised that Santact will Ve maintained with
R ¥illiams and with ¥oGhee, and uy dovolomonto will be prozntly
furnished you. - 7 . T v T
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% Special Agent im Charge.
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EXEL ' EOORANTIN JOR PILE e |
rso-Foc . . oxiahom City, Okle., .
3 - ‘d S J\un 2-':. 1984,

RE: quh, vi® alisses, 1.0. 11218; , ‘

3 u-u-a a.orpom - Yictia. e

e XIKLPING, Lo

= = Under datc of June BOL: the Cklahwrn City Diviel on Cffics wap

F # advised by teleplone Wy Imrpector Clegg, Ssint Psul, tha3 Nr. Zdward O,

—~ A kremor, kidznap victim, hsd receivel a letier sicmed *E4) .{11lis:m, Cen-

(=55 eral Dolh'cry, Yort &dth. Arkameas,” in wheh he (%ill s?'l stated that

Irenar; that this priscner wanted him t0 got in Soueh with the lspartasat
o Justice in regard t¢ the Bramcr kidnarping, stetins ¢hat this prison-»
¢2:14 loeats th2 2an~ assised, ¢~at ha dnes pnt tmict any locnl e2ficisls

for femr of eamnacticxn wit: this gang, that he (infament) ¢14 not know
™=ee ~ ° °  any Denertrumt of Justice ope-atives and requesting Bremer if interested
. % have 2ns get ir touh with hi~ and he would explain all, that the

gy oy prisonsr w'.0 hes the information is 8 formr county ofﬂenl oW urvusg

he had besr as¥md by a prisomer in the Oklahame Stete Prison to write
‘-’--’

$ive for harborins this rang. _
> . f ’ '._z
. Mr, Clegz further advised 4hat the envelope was postmariced,
R { ; "Fort EBnith, Arvenses, Juns 18, 1934, 2:00 7P.V.” anl requestec tiat the
T Cklatoma City Office oontact Filliws and mis the nece:-ssry investigmtion.

i“ J Pursuant to the recef{nt of ths above telenhore mesgase et @
- inatruatio-zs of Special igert in Cherge IJrantley, this agent proeceded to
;%i . Fort Snith and endesvored to 1ldcate and eontadt ¥illiams, dut was unsble
i A to obtalr any ifnformation through the postoffice arnd other sosrces to
r{ . inc¢icate hia fdentity, On June P0. 1934, the writer addrsssed & letter
|2 — to Ef #illias, Goneral Delivery, Fort Smith, srxansas, requesting fhat
S ho firwdiately caunicate with the Cklahoma City Office. Om June ¥lst
PTo.La & 'phone oall wes received from Ed ¥illiams, Fort Smith, advising thst he

hed receivel alow-referred-to letter and stating that bl wvould meot agent
- at Fort Snmith cn tnt dete,

By arrange—snt, Specinl Agent Culbersor end the writer proceeded
to Fort-Smith and tiere o ntactel aboro-.cru.rod-no inlcoimant, wao
advizsed tht his earrect nnoe is J snra, and his aldress 7 "G", N.I,

"{a=4, Cklahama. Lo stated thst Le is.s Telative an? 0lose friond of

COPIZS DESTROYED
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Q. mee an {mmte of mmann-um.u-a former Ceowmmby

uu. Oklahoa, end sho, as an attorney prier to eowriction, . - -
vas uo.oly allfed with Dos Barker, Freddis Bark r end Sheir eang of e
outlaws and was ocnvicted for fraud ia emnestion with the Barkar gang. Lo
Hanna stated 4da ¢ kces had determined %o aid the Goverament um
adout the epprebension of the Barkers and Mad Fequested Rin %o ot @
Department of Justioce agent and bring hiz %0 roChee in & manner mot %
sreats suspicion and $ip Velise off; that after having talked with 'cChes,
1t was his opinicn tha$ MeGhes S0uld put the fiamger o this gmg and that
he was receiving fnformation in the penitentiary whieh would emadle him $o
eccomplish this; that !‘eChee was not asking for clemsney or favors tut tha ¢
tiis bunch had mistrented him and that he felt fnclimed to turn them in ead
aid the Covernment} that 1'oGtee had mo confidence in local officers snd
thorefore had con: fstently 4eolined to oconfer with or furnish sny i{nforma-
tion to loocal officers or officials, dut that he had grea: gomidence in
Government men and felt Shat he oould eon’ide i them and tet his confi-
dense would not de brokean.

¥oshee deing eenfined at the sud-prisoa in Springtown lnd onjoytng
the rivileges of a trusty, by srrangment Joe Eampa bdrourht hiz %o Spring-
town, where agents were witing and st sucgesti-n of loGhee both he amd
Hanna and the agents procdeodel % & rexcts spot in the country where deChee
felt that he would be sesure in talking.
= YoChee stated tat he practiosd law prior to eonvietior twenty
yoars and 1ived at iani, Cklahocm; thet he bhas & wife and three sops,
ages 11, 13 and 15; that he becarw accusintel anl asaccisted with Doo
Barkesr, Freddie Barker and Yolney Davis and their associstes several years
ago, 88 their gal adviser and defender 4in erine; that tuis bunch p 44
him large swzs of money, fees Of as much as %en $Shousand dollars for a
sirgle defense; that he would estimate that he had been paid by this
orgacization througch Doo and iidie Barier princijally, £ifty thousand
dollars or more; that he had defended ther end their camneetions all
over %6 United Gtates; that his jod was to put them on the ground; that
Lie success in that respect wmas through menipulntion wi®d eérooked of{icers,
wiieh he had no troutle in getting; that he snjoyed the ungualifield sxiie
dence of Doo anﬂ Fred:ie Barimr, Volney Devis ané murerous associetes an .
aceocunt of his suzceas] that there is no worse ren living then Doc Berier,
Fred Barier and Yolney Davisj that his ¢amviotion was broucht adout throush
bis manipulation in releasing Elmsr Innen and Eermar Barker, a drothep of
Dog and Ireddie, from custoly in iansas; $had Inrmez was an arsociate in
erine with the Borker bunch; that -rior ¢5 his (!'cCise’'s) incarceratioa,
Doc¢ Barrer an: Volrney Davis were ocorvicted ahd eunfired in Cklahoma .tate
.rinon,  ‘c.lestor; tmt after his (Mclhee's) freareeration he wna ir daily
e~ taoct with Doc Barlsr 4n prison and personally throurh ipulation pur-
cheued a parocle for hoth Doe Barker and Volney Davis; cutler, the
Mardon «nf arole lupervisor, was paid {1370.00 eash for the parole of Dot




Barker and a eiatler smount for Davis; $hat $875.0v me m-p i2 esevew . -

for the releace of Dos Barker prior %0 the fimel payment o $1100,00; - .
that Cutler will relssse any raa from prisoh for momey; that {8 is a -

known fect, and that he will guarantos that he 6an seure the relsese of . %,
eny man in }a'lester prison regardless of the erime fer whieh he was oco- '

victed, and at gn aprointed time, through Cutler, for m fisancial sovsid-

parole, whieh gives hia some Joverage in that he ean revols the pareale * .
at any tine an eause an additional shakelown; that the sudjests of

parcle are prinoipally benk rodbsrs and the type vwlo bave money or are .
eepsbdle of making money; Shat sinoce {t has becoms eowmonly kmowa t O
Barkers, Davis, ot al are wanted, a eertain detestive who gathered the
opinion that by getting clemency for him (MeChee) bhe eouléd possidly use

bhin advantageously in bringing about the apprebension of this dunsh of . .
theivea, approached the Governor of Oklahoms {n the iaterest of securing

@ terporary parole for '‘gChee; that Cutler, ujor hearing this, &rrwdietel;
esaused LoGLes to be eonfined within the walls of loilester Prison, deprive
ing him of bis 1liberties as & trusty at the sud-prison; that it became
pecessary for hinm to bring about politioal influence to Fegain his status
88 & Srusty; that $hoerefore be {a Rot looking for &lemsacy snd thel 1t would
be fooliah for anyone to sttempt to obtain clemancy for him deeause of the
fact tmt {I would destroy his usefulness In oonnection with the Barlers
that he has 0o muney to buy his pearale, which he eould obtain £f be Mad . -
the price, dut that be feels that he oan aosomplish this after this adnin-
istration; that he has no confildence {n local officers and has never fure
1abe8 anyons any information conderning the Barker bunch; that he feels )
that he ean dring about & oonnedtion with the Barimrs that will smable the
Goverment to eapture them, snd that he will gladly afd eand assist the .
Covernment in every mannsr possidle, provided that the Government will
safeguard him as their fnformant} that he nov as a sche» om ¥y whick he ez~
pects to be i{n touoh with the Parkers Uy am early date ia July, probabdly
July 4th; that they had a hangout in ¥lsoconsin and Xinnesota but recently
have moved into Illinois and that in hie epinion, which is not authentie,
they are at Chiomgo} that Doc Parker now owes hin a fee of $4000.00, bal-
ance for ssrvices; that he basreceived rany favors while {a the penitentiary
in & somll way oonsisting of gratuities which he knows in recson esw fron
the Barkers although he ad no 4irect {nformation ¢f 1%} thet he is recoive
ing grapevine informting in the penitentiary and has sowees through wiich
he feels he will De en2bled to get into 4irest eommunioati-n wit: them in -
the very near future] that he was advised by the Bark-:rs singe his {noarosr-
ation thas when he eamw to a oonclusion with reference $o leaving ths pen-
{tentiary that they winld lend hin the proper aid, and based on thisg that
he 1s now endeavoringc %0 eommuniocats with them; that he has sent the: word
that he ie reay and that he will Qesignnte & emtact man, vho s to de

Jos Henfla, whoa the Berlers persomally know an¢ have eon"idence inj that he
owne) and operated a resort known as hadium Cprings near Saline, Oklahorm;

erstion; tia § Outler's aystem s 2ot %0 pardon anyoms but o place tham o2 v
Afs
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that ho exponded §$80,000.00 ia the improvement of um pnmfy; et
mumcbomnnuuld this resort fo the Barker boys end they eper-
ated 1% as & boldout and a point fraxm whiek %0 eperete; that Joe Banm .
was their caretalmr pricr to Wdeir relimguishing dontrol; that their

.7eas0R for sbandoniagz this pleace was C¢us %0 ths fact that they beteane - ,:V

$00 well known; that Joe Hanna is & closs-mouthed fellow whom this bdumeh
Imows was in poesession ef informatiea eonceraing their operationms while
he was their earetaker, with shich they trusted him erphatieally, and

that he aever detrayed their eonfidence; that he therefore exnects %o

use Joe Hanume in pwmking canteet with the Barker doys in the svent he
€o%s 1n touch with them, vhig: Le feels Gortain he oan &0. Ee further
steted that Freddie Barker msver pulled a Job where he odtained money
without {rmediately wiring his mother come moneyi Shat he wired it %o

heor in her osn mane in every instangs, bu?i $hat irmelintely after wiring
and before the wire was received likely, he would be several huadred .
miles froz the point where the money wes sant and {t gus therefore & \
Qiffioult matter over %0 ¢hedk up on him through thag source; that Iarier's
mother, he has been inforrmed, bdas aow Feturned %o Tulsa an® is mow as

401 Cincinnati Street; that <his isformstion fs not authentiec WY came -
through & scurcs whiich vmy be eorrect.

Be stated tint there is a detective at Leavenzcrth, Kenses, who
1s & go-Detwean for the Barkersj that while be has no doﬂllu information
in this eornsetion, it s his 0pinion tat this detective is & sontact
man g% ell times £or the Barimrs, and through him 014 man Barker geta his
eommniostions and that money is probvadly sent 014 men Barker through thie .
dstestive; that this dotective {s the mmn who 7aid over the roney 30 the °
paréon sxd parole offioer &t OCklahorma City for the relsase of Davis end
Doe Barker; that Mrs. Barker cocrmnicates regularly with floyd Barlesr,
sow eonfined in Leavenvorth end that a cover on his mail will unquestion-
ably losate irs, Barier, the mother ef Freddie and Des,

. He stated that Joe Fanbpa hed helped maintain hie fanily since his
insarcerstion; {n fact that without his assistance his family sould mw
suffered; that he would like to sse Joe Fanns receive the remards, what-

ever they rmy be, for the apprehension of these men; that Joe Hanme it going -

20 be hig sontact man 13 future opersticns in this con-eotion, and his only
request 1s that bhe Do givea some fimancisl assistance Quring thie périod}
that he feols that he wmill De adle to Dave definite inforrmtion that will
bring about the spprehension of the Barlers by July 4th, pot later tham
the 8th, and that he wamts t0 keep Joo Eanng in elose touch with him dur-
ing this period so ¥n 4t he ean reach hiz by ‘phone st a moment's notlee,

-1r, ¥cGheo talked very frankly and 414 not attenpt to leave the
tnpreeaion that he actually knew the location 07 these rmcn, but was oertai:
that he could gomamurnicate with them, but stated at sll times tint there
was no reaon for the Darkers to be suapicious of him an! that he felt
that as soon as hé ¢ot A ect comunication to them he oculd then ohtnin

1



any information he desired relative to their locatien amd 80 fe -l
roxised upon his vord ef honor $m$ he wemld 8o mrﬂhlu possible i.
aid the Govermmeat i apprehending them,. :

_,'4d

e Joo Banna ateted that ho )orunny kaows the lrkc m Sl

" b worked for MeGhes 85 earetarsr st Rediws Syrings vhen De operstel tad
. sesert and Shat after the Barsr Yoys Seek 18 over he was Garetaler fw - -

them uwntil they adendoned 1i%; that ho perecmally kuews Mrs, Barker aad
met Mor many Simes ot this resert; that as such caretaksr Ao 414 8ot meldle
1in the Dusiness of the Berkers and their seso¢intes butd edserved thelr ,
MARY 002BSS1i0Rs and eperations, and %hat 2o knev they were orimimals apd - °
operating; that he has their eonfidense; Shat 13 his opinion Xr. Msthee

1s endeavoring to aid the Coversmext in every respect; Shat while he is

fa the peniteatiary for lhis sonmestien with the Barier gasg, be persomlly
knows Sthat MeGheeo is very homoralle 12 many sespects and that his word s
€°0d and that ke has talked t0 him wonfidsatially end $hat e believes be
will be able %o and will put the finger ex thia gang ix & very 1lit8le '/
while; amd $hat he, as & friead of McGhwe's, ¥ill gladly és and follow

the instrustions ef MeGhes ia hriaging adout the npmhoxz-m of these

un.
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&nnn pmeudod bact to Fort Smith, uhuu, where ke stgted
that he had an urgent matter to attend $%o. The writer told him that ke
wuld take this m tter uwp with Speeial Agent in Charge Brumtley, ¢md —~ 27—~
thet i{n his epiniea if Mr. Brantley agreed %o advance axy oxpensos 1%
would 5ot be to exceed $2.50 or $3.00 per day, and that in the event o
Mr, Brantley sgreed, he would be commnicated vi®h L-tahbly st Jors - .

Swdtn, ccunl Deliwery. . A i P .
Csee e e Y LT IO AN Voo
¥F. 8. SMITH,
Spedial Ageal.
o8 -~ 8§ Divielon / P - s -
1 chiw : ! ‘1; b . T .
2 Seint Paul . . K *5\ ¥
3 Eansss CiVy N
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER -

+ DIRECTOR

Bisision of Inbestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
. HBlashington, B. €.
Ay TTiTe s>, June 21, 1934.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (\' ( J
[ Bisision of Inbestigation
- 3 8. Bepartment of Justice
Hashington, B. €.

VL/ June 23, 1934,

HFIN

MEMORANDTM FOR MR. TAM

Confirming telephonic advice to
Mr. Newdby on June 20, 1934, please be
advised that a search of the files of
the Identification Unit reflects that there
is no recprd of any individual by the name
of REEN having been incarcerated at
the Oklahoma State Penitentiary or the
Arkansas State Penitentiary.

Respectfully,

L. & ]

L. A. Hince,
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‘ Form No. 1
N qr THIS cASE ORIGINATED AT ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA.

-qu' Tt . - o wes e d L4
cmcwo, ILLINOIS | 6/28/34 L/1ze13/3e

. ":L': An s "‘A:&J::\ A-q,f ‘ﬁ:"t #ﬁ:
8 with wlieses, I. 0. 121! ‘
with alieses, I. 0. 1219; ot u 1

EDWARD GEORGE - Vietim - P 3 Y 3 LU
Se, LT F @ e L A
R A £ ) - s’ * # M ﬁ % W'«i’:‘f%%é .
SYNOPSISorFACTS: * _ . volnoy avis roportod %0 bave uesd Jhond T T3 PR 7
... .. .. Fo.Hillside 912 on aight 7 June n%‘*’-*';;-,»} KA B
TFOU 700 - 1934, ‘%o oall his sister, Nre. L. 5!:"‘3*»"3;% vl o
- - " Hoffman of Tulsa, Oklahami, apd Terprted - BN
) - to have talked about his Sase, which is x‘* e =3
.dt =
- S5

T - . ‘believed to mean his parele frém 22
: " NecAlester Penitentiary in Oklehomas' 7

3y, T ; &
£ " Phone No. Hillside 912 is that of oak ;i-, | -
- . Ridge Tavern in Hillside, n.unou., 2] ~-v’. < ..;:S. Q@. Sz
I Nt
- A ] s ) ) . *z_ .,' ) - t’ _ it . )
= BN S O .eP.~' C e W 1& * N e o xwwr'—:'f' -~ -.-.d
DETAILS: ‘

e e~ .-« = = . gnis report is predicated upon & telephoamic cmimion s ’...ui
40 this office by Mr. Dwight Brantley, Special Agent in Charge of the . .
Oklehoma City office, on June 12, 1934, adyiaing {n substance that as &
N result of a wire tap maintained en the telephome of L, B, Hoffman ntm,\

7 Tulsa, Oklahoma, it had been ascertained that on the night of June
<T . o 1934, at about 9:30 P.M.; & party believed %9 haye been ‘Yolaey Davu’& 3o i
bad called the Hoffman residence,” telephone Ko. !-7866 and that that™%* ‘
{ndividual had called from telephons No. Hillside 912, Hilluid.. Illtnoio.
It was at first believed that this was the telephone of the Hillside : >
Police Department, but this was leter shomn to be erroneous, Duriag ... ¢
4his telephone sonversation, Mr, Brantley stated ‘that the caller, ’”‘-a o J
sumsbly Devis, inquired about the family 415 general and requested to. :;:mf ’
know of the person answering the phone at the Hoffman home whether *you
bave heard anything concerning me“é ‘Insldentally, Mr. Brantley stated ' -
“that Davis is on leave from the Penitentiary at McAlester, Oklehomwm, and
thet his time expires on July 1, 1934; that concerning this matter, same .  -f
. foquiry wundg,by the person uking the phone ul].. and the woman, lho _%L

£

DETARLS:

Douo‘rvnntmﬂ_ma:

-maw-,_ Cuolon —=T7-57¢> s dmares

JUNS 7 1934

2 .
: Divisfon=3" ' N 97 1934 A "’ 7

St. Paul=2
Oklahoma 01ty-2mﬁ83 oYED EAU OF INVESTIGATION
Chicago=3 186 MAR 18 1968 ﬁ ' LK
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o e
answered the phone at the Hoffmen residence, prnumbly the sister o7~
- Davis, stated that she could give more definite information dy e Ty 4
' /15th, believed to be June 15, 1934, tut informed the caller that i’ ,a’ef R
“would be necessary for him to be met scmewhere snd sign some ylperl,' ) ;’!,z Pui
_'to whieh he replied that that would be impossible end that’ ‘bis father - &
" should sign the same for hims The iaformation givey in tuie tel-phond Ay
“conversation wes eonfirmed by letter: ricn the bklahm 01ty office tp a
'hil Offieo, d.t.‘ m. 1’. 1’3‘! \.,,g;\l i“ &?’gz‘.g n? ’-"’1';”«#(‘ ?‘3‘*—? ,§¢t \
e It 1- boliovod thet in view eof the root that Davia' Iun , -_.‘ -
of absence expires on July 1, 1934, he will make an effort to securs . .. '‘ .-
a parole from the McAlester Penitentiary, and that perhaps the’ matter Nt
he had in mind when he asked the party he was calling if "You have heard
anything oom:orning m',rorcmd to thise e .-w-ﬂ«‘.» FoE ;::. Lo

»

,1

Tt e T L R s e g,
-¢ Imwdietely upon roeoipt of this infomation, Speciil ' ‘;
Agent Chaffetz of this office conductad tho folloving 1nmtigat15‘on. j Lz
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June 14, 1934.

MEMORANDUM FOR FILE

RE: ALVIN KARPIS, ET AL
EDVARD G. BREMMFR, Victim
Iiile NO' 7—&-

The following investigation was conducted by Specizl Agent M.
Chaffetz. :

Reference is made to the memorandum of Val C. Zimmer, Acting
Speciel Agent in Charge, dated June 12, 1934, concerning information
submitted from the Oklshoms City office in the above entitled case.

Agent contected Chief of Police Bailey of Maywood Police De-
partment in order to determine the advisability of gquestioning the
Police Department at Hillside, Illinois to determine any information
concerning the telephone call made from that police department as set’
out in the memorandum referred to. Chief of Police Bailey suggested
that Agent not contact the Hillside Police Department, but offered his
services to accompany Agent to that town and conduct a discrete in-
vestigation concerning this telephone call. \

Before proceeding to Hillside further check was made of tele-
phone mumber Hillside 912, and it was determined that this mumber was
issued to the Oak Ridge Tavern, located at Roosevelt and Oak Ridge Streets,
Hillside, Illinois, and it will be noted here that the memorandum states
thet that telephone nmumber was listed to the Hillside Police Department.

Agent, accompanied by Chief of Police Bailey and Officers
Vilson and Stenstrom, proceeded to the Oak Ridge Tavern where it was de-
termined that a telephone booth having the mumber Hillside 91%2 is located.
Acting upon the mdvice of Chief Balley Agent did not question the bartender
or owner of this tavern, the owner's name being Ed Foss, since it was the
belief of Chief Bailey that this place was very likely a hoodlum hangout.

A description of the Oak Ridge Tavern, as obtained by observa-
tion, 1s as follows: It consists of one large wooden frame tuilding
having two floors, the first floor contains, on the left extreme of the
building, an ordinary barroom in which there is a regulation bar running
from the.back to the front, and on the left side of the room; there are

—————— e e
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Page #2. -4 -

also two or three tables with chairs; and to the rear at the right wall
of this room there is a telephone booth from which the telephone call
involved in this case was made. Agent did not visit the other rooms on
this floor, but did note that there is an entry from this barroom to a
lerge dining room to the right of the barroom. This room had the appear-
ance of being an ordinary dining room. It could also be s8een that at

the extreme right of the building there was a smaller dining room in which
there was 2 radio and a small stage probably to be used by an orchestra
for dancing purposes. It was noted from the outside the building had a
second floor which had the appearance of having several rooms all of
which were dark at that hour of the night. It was also noted that there
was little activity in this tevern and at the time Agent wes present
there were ealso present the officers who were accompanying Agent, the
barterder, Ed Foss, one other customer drinking beer and another customer
seated at one of the tables in the company of two women who had the ap-
pearance of being persons who were employed by the tavern. From personal
observation the description of Ed Foss, the owner of thies tavern, is as

follows:

Age - About 35 years

Helght sten .

Weight ‘ 125 pounds

Hair Blonde

Complexion - Sallow

Marks Face pockmarked and drawn
Prominent nose

Build Slender

Leaving the Oak Ridge Tavern Agent and officers visited verious
other known hangouts in Hillside in an effort to determine the possibility
of Volney Davis still being located in that town. No information was
obtained along that line. Agent and officers visited among these various
taverns one roadhouse known as the Spanish Gardens and operated by "Doc"
Stacy. It 1s noted here that this roadhouse is located within 1/8 of a
mile of the Oak Ridge Tavern from which the call was made presumably by
Volney Davis to Tulsa, Okléahame.It 1s therefore believed possible that
after Volney Davis had made the call that he may have been in contact
with "Doc" Stacy at the Spanish Gardens, because of the proximity of
this roadhouse to the Oak Ridge Tavern.

M. Chaffetz,
MC:EB - Specizl Agent

5/
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* On June 13, 1934, Special Agents S, F, Cowley and K. R,
McIntire and Special Agent in Charge William Lerson of the Detroit
o-fice, vieited the Oak Ridge Tevern in Hillside, Illirois. It was

not considered advisable at this times to interview Ed Foas, proprie- -
tor, openly, but this will perhaps de done in the near future. It is
observed that the Oak Ridge Tavern is located on Roosavelt Road about
an eighth of a mile West of Mannheim Road. A map of this area has .
been prepared by Special Agent McIntire and will be retained in the -
files of this office.

-At the time of the above mentioned Agents' visit ‘t0 the

%Oak Ridge Tavern, there were only two women patrons and no sutomobiles -

were observed. It was ascertained that there are several sleeping A
and housekeeping rooms above this tavern, which would make an idesl = - -
place for a hideout for gangsters. However, this matter will be gone
into more thoroughly in the near future., .= o
Throuvsh the Illinois Bell Telephones Company, @ll of the
t0ll calls made to and emasnating from the telephone at the Oak Ridge
Tevern, number Hilleide 912, were secured from February through June ...... ..
14, 1934, Seid records disclosed the telephone call made on June 11,
1934 to Tulsa, Oklahoma, telephone No. 2-«7866. No information of value
wag disclosed by & check of the toll calls from Hillslide 912, They are
very numerous, however, and in order to make a more thorough examinatioh
the phone ralls have deen outlined according to their frequency and
those numbers which appear to have been called on numerous occasions
will be investigateds A 1list of these telephone calls is being retaiped -
in this office for future reference anc investigation.
UNDEVELOPED LEADS: i
THE CHICAGO DIVISION OFFICE will conduct appropriate
investigation at the Oak Ridge Tavern and also at "Doc" Stacey's

' . tavern known as the Club Spanish, one eighth of & mile east of \no LT,

Oak Ridge Taverno _

. PO : '.,v' gz, . < .t
.

PENDING
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIG

UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

naTED AT ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA. 7-82

FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT:

l

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REFORT MADE BY:

l DATE WHEN MADE:

= | CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 6/25/34 5/21/34 | Ko Ro MCINTIRE =~ MG __
' ;: TIVLE: CHARACTER OF CASK:
*_= ﬁ, N ALVIN ﬁmms with alieses, I. O, 1218;
| ARTHUR R, BARKER with aliases, I. 0, 1219; et al CQeromapIn
EDWARD GEOPGE BRB&ER - Vietim . .
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: K‘ ; '
Joefiiddleton who was reported to
have informetion regarding Xarpis
Berker geang, questioned and found
to have nons.
P. s . IRERE
b
REFIRENCE: Letter of Assistent Director Harold "o
Kathan, Chicago, Illinois, to St,.
Faul Division office, Mey S5, 1934,
-2 3
' "':;t.:," Seoue "': N N e <
u'ruu_gj ” '.’f" o f
R O~
‘ ’ } » ’ . - L
* N ’ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES  ©
APPROVED AND RECORDED AND INDEXED:
e [ Z/ 5 /Lo ‘o?déf J JuKg? 1934
I - unnb STATES
18 RN = 1
Division«3 JUN 2 7 1934 A [
St ¢ FEul=2
Chicago=4¢ (2 copies for Hamm file) BUBKAU OF INVESTIGATION
| enmga DEXTROYED S
8. 5. SUYERNAENT PRINTIFG GITKCE M1 T-—3034

136 w18

1965

54



2

I3
£

‘r-:
®

 to work for the sum of 06 OO per day. -

. ‘)
- s - ‘h ‘.¢ Pk

o 2 @

DETAILS:
- The following informestion was furnished the St.

Peul Divirior Office in e letter by Assistant Director Harold Rathan
under date of May 5, 1934, in which he advised that a reporter of the
Chicego DAILY NEWS told him confidentially that on that morning, May 5, __
1934, that one of this newspeper's {nformantz hed ptnted that he had heard _
that plans were afoot to kidnap one "Shields"™ prominemnt St. Panl busineaa
man. No other details were obta.ined, or obtaimblo._ +id _

On May 21, 1954, one Joe liddloton, 8201 Blackstone :
AVenue, Chicago, Illinois celled et the Chicago Division Offiee, and was
interviewed by Special Agent inCharge M. B. Purvis. Middleton advised
that he had done some work on the Hamm and Bremer cases, stating that he
was sent to St. Paul, Minnesota by a Mr., William E, Purlorng of 8019 South
Carpenter Street, Chicago. He stated Furlong is a lawyer. MNiddleton at .
this time ststed to Mr. Purvis that he had warned Bremer, through a newspaper
reporter from the ST. PAUL DAILY TIKES, or RERS, four or five months before
be was kidnaped, that e wee to be kid.naped. He stated he obtained his
informstion from a woman by the name of "Nellie" who was befriended by
bim some years ago; that she told him Bremer was to be k:ldnaped He stated
she has recently informed him thet @ man by the nzme of "Shields® in St.
Peul, Minnesota, is to be kidnaped. He was unable to furnish any details
a8 to Shields initiels or his first name, or his business connections in
St. Paul. This is apperently in line with the information furnished Mr.

. Nezthan, as reported above. Middleton described Nellie as being 30-55 years

of age, 12 -130#, 5'4" or &7, x_'eddish hair,

Middleton stated to Mr. Purvis that the Kar and _
Barker outfit play around on the south and southeast sides of Chicago; that
this outfit does not drink bheavily, and ere not narcotic addicts. He states
t.ey are unusually clever. Mr. Middleton desired to be furnished with an
automobile, which, of course, was denied him, and atated that he was Iilling

t
. N

'l'his natte.r ‘was taken up with the Director, who granted
esuthority to employ Middleton a8 & confidential informant at the rate of
£$6.00 per dey for a period of three days to determine whether he could produce
information concerning the wheresbouts of Barker and Karpis.

On Hay 22, 1954, Joe Middleton egain called at the
Chicago Division Otrice by roqueet, and was mtenie-ed by Special Agent R. D.
Brown.
. ‘ J -
It was found that liddleton 15 extremely ‘deaf, Qalw it
was necessary to shout in talking to him. He is described as follows:

.
. TN - ——

55
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55 years of age o L wom- -
T §'6-1/er oo L. e e e
Blond hair, turning gray
IR Slender build -
; " Receding farsheed Yo 3 ¢
; .+ Brown eyes, shifty ; A :
*" Sallow ecmplexion, &nd drawn
Teeth very poor, with receding gums.
Unmarried
Residence, 6201 Blackstone Aveuue, Chicago, Ill.
Occupetion - Inforsant.

s

During the interview with Middleton, he furnished the same information as
given by him to Mr. Purvis with the exception that he steted he does not

Jmow Karpis under that name, but knew him as Korpis; that he met Korpis
-~ in Wisconsin last sugmer, at which time he also met one of the Barker boys
. and Harry Campbell. He claims to know them very well, but would not infom

egent as Lo where the meeting took place, and under what eircumstances.
When asked for the reason for refusing to give this information, he steted

_that he did not care to go into that angle. He went on to state that a

St. Paul newspaper aoffered a rewird of $50,000 for information which would
lead to the apprehension and conviction of the persons who kidnaped Williem
Bemm, Jr, in 1933. He stated that he ootained information from "Nellie®,
whose last name he does not know, and whose present address he does not :
Imow, but vhom he cleims he can contect. Nellie informed him sometime durdng
August, 1935, shortly after the kidnaping of William Hemm, Jr. that Karpis,
and one of the Barker boys were responsible for the kidnaping of Haxm; that he
had obtained inform-tion the! Famm was i eld in Eau Claire, Wisconsin. ‘He
stated that she explained to him the exect house in which Mr. Hamm was held
in Eau Claire, and that he has examined the ouse, and found that it contained
&1l of the outside features described by Mr. Hamm. He cstated tnat he fur-
nished information as to the location of this cuse to Mr. William E. Furlong,
an attorney, who, he stetes, resides at 8019 S. Carpenter Street, Chicago;
that Purlong has befriended him on occesions in the past, end that he
“furnighed *his information to Furlong and was peid approximately $6.00

per day by Purlong in investigating the house at Eau Clsire, Wisconsin and
attempting to locete the Bsrker and *Korpis® contect points in Wisconsin.,

Middleton's statement as to his connection with tle Hamm kidnapping case -
were very v-ague, and it was difficult to pin him down on any certein state-
“ment.

The photographs of all the suspects in the Bremer ease,
together with other photograp:s which have no bearing on this cace, were then
ehown Middleton. He exemined them closely, but was uneble to identify any
of them as being the Barkers, Karpis, Cempbell or other suspects. He steted

“t~at the photograpb of Alvin Karpis does not resemble the Korvis that he

knows, in any way. ¥Vhen “iret shown the photograplis, he was not informed as to
the identity of the persons. He was then asked to explain his inability to
identify any of the photograplis, and he merely made the statement ®*I do not
believe in pictures, anywsy". HMHicdleton ther cteted that he wanted at leest

5é
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tlo.oo imodiately to atart his inuati.gntion and it tppeu‘od to -gent
that he wae becoming restless and his actions udiutcd the poui‘bility
that he was & narcotic addiet, ;nd needed a "shot®, ;

' ..~ Agent then secured from liddleton ‘a map drun ‘y hin, 1.
aho'ing u:o exact location, according to his information, of the house
in which bhe stated Mr., Hamm was held in Feu Claire, Wisconsin. He was
unable to state the names of the streets, and it is believed by cgent
that the diagram will probebly be useless. However, a copy of this map
is8 being retained in the file of the Hamm kidneping case which will be ;
forwerded to the St. Paul Division office for investigation. : -

- It was the opinion of this sgent that Middleton has no
connections whatsoever, and that he is merely a chiseler, ﬂ'he Division
was 8o advised in a teletype dated May 22, 1954. ’,\ .

) The following information wes submitted by BpoehI
EREE Agents E, L. Richmond and M. Cheffetz on May 22, 1834, which records an '
, > T interview with Mr. William E. Purlong, the attorney referred to by Middleton:

el e b v £ ey e B e RAI SRS e LR Rk SR

i "Mr, ¥illias E, Furlong of 8019 South Carpe.ut.er Street was interview-
- ed and I‘urniered the following information. He stated that he has
) . known a man by the name of Middleton for e period of ebout twelve -
g #  yetrs, having first met him wile they were eaployed by the Continental '
T Bolt and Iron Works of this city. Ee also stated that about two years
ago, Middleton got into the habit of dropping in to his office to see
hin, and that on ell occasions sterting from that time he would give
Middleton a dellar or so a day since Middleton was out of work, and
needed money. He stated trat about three days after the Hamm kidnaping,
which he thought to be June 15, 1955, Middleton came to hixm and informed him
that he heard there wes going to be some "easy sugar® up in Wisconsin
in a few deys, and that he &8lso overheard a conversation from which he had
gathered information leading him to believe that he could locate the
three men responsible for the Hamm kidnaping. He asked Mmrlong 4f he
_ i wanted to work with Middleton in locating these men, and thus get in line
Vo " for the reward that had been offered by a newspaper in St, Paul. Fur- .
- long replied that he would do this, and in order to get complete inform-
ation on the reward, be went to St. Paul where he contscted Howard Kahn,
e editor of the Daily News, which newspeper wes offering this rewerd,
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. ‘k e T " Tpoa ‘boing qnntionod. Nre Furlong stated that he had o’ u’“* 2
T definite knovledge as to who the kidnapers were sapposed to e other .
<L . than the information furnished him by Middleton end. ¥hisé informatien £ -i.0% "
e ¢onsi-toa of a fgescription, But mo Rame. .‘He also stated thap the I | e ; ;

% .7+ .-, only definite clue that he could thirk of {n solvihg the cas nui ‘<~a’°

. ¢ ¥ houss in Bau Claire, Wisconsin, which was supposed to be the hom ,. ‘-*»,«:
: ~in which Harm wes kept. It wes Furlong's opinion that if this houss .

"% >+ ocould be determined to be the one in which Hemm was kept, the 1nrom-

o tion furnished by Middleton was probably eorrsct. Mre Furlong also <~ "'~

<42 ;7w . stated that he tried %0 get Mrs Kwan or & gentleman by the name of ,

' Lynch or Lane, who are in the office of NMr, Kincaid, County tttorncy

- .. Ste Paul, to work with him in determining whether this house was tho
A . ecorrect ome., After niling fn his attempts to. get cooperation from .,v P

these various people, and since the date of tie reward had run out, ' .
« *= -7 bhe dropped the entire mttcr, and tigurod that he had Juat boen sinking
S money fruitlessly. . ST e L s e
“=. .. - . . rollowing is @ dncription of Mr. unm: !‘urlong.* anl
Height S A 1 o _ : o
Weight 200 lbs. ‘ ‘ N
‘Bulld »vot 7’0 Rather #hip:t v o wtlan s
Hair Grey .- . e
. Eyes . Gray : o
Complexion ~ Ruddy; close shaven A T

,Dosupatien ' . Practieing nttornoy Fo,
- gours - -’3-' ~'Cleft imehld ® -2 w5
Peculiarities Small ears set eloao tohead * "=’
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{% 3 Divioion of Investigation o @8 A
Sl Lo 5o Dopartzect of Justioe gl
i K Te %e Box 1156 £> ~C. : -,‘, -'t
I umnha, Nebrasks. =2 G
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-7 Dear Sir:
s O :
53 RZ:  ALVTY FARDIS, wit: elieses, 1.0. 1213;
- ARTLUR ReYi R¥Z:, with alieses, 1.0. 1219,
N ' ET LL = EDV2RD GEOFCZYRRC IR « VICTIY, .
CIAPIRG
¥ith e eopy of Mvision letter Geved Yune 1%, 1934,
adiressed to the Cklrhora City Office in tle ebowe enptioned
cupne the Fepses Clty Uffice received sppropris copies of
le photogrerh of (4llien{ eaver, alias ilocnix onaldy a ... .. e -

known associate of the Serker-Terpis geng, the oricinel of
thiies photograpb havin: bdeen obtalned from th- Ctlahoc.a ctty
roliee Derartcert. . . ) .
. There are boinc trensaitted herswith, for your use . &
in investicetion 4n the above eaptioned cese, threc copiocs
of each of two views, these being ocoples of the photogrephs fur-
pished {n ebove desorided Division letter,

In {ts letter the Uivision commonts tret, according $o
persons who know heever, tte attecked photogreph is bdelieved to
be a very good likeness of him; the Division letter furtler ia-
diceting thnt tte photocraph was taken om larch 15, 1928, nt -hiob

tipe ‘eaver wea descrided as follows: R KCOLDED
' A x - ..
408 tes ’ ”MN-’/ é&m‘ S ‘
HLIGET 58" -
WRIGHT . 166 pounts. | ;»5_74,; 2259
BAIR Chentnut AP
oY.s Cteel dlur S b b
CamLyxl Yeir ] 07
. FUSREDNTCL IS TI® 9 U 0 0 .
S U 00 :16' ¢
Vory truly yours{ |
JUN 281921 m——
T, L, PIiTIOY, ‘etine
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June 23, 1934,

1TIMNIVTDUM FOR MR, TAMM

During telephonie
Ltzent in CThoree Plcoke

trat trey had invect|

nversation this evening,

O
2
Dalles, Texas, advised :
ted the matter at Chamrock %
Terzz, in wrich ". CJJ >ordon wuas involved, and >
trat there was nothing to 1it. :
Very truly yours, E;
c
v
Director.
rector 6
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I J.\\WITAFD, CASSACHUSITTS PZUITENTIARY RUMNEZE 22541 CF 21942
ELINE "ILLIA)}?AKE? Us S PZUITENTIARY LEAVEWTFTE NUFBLE 35727 ALIAS
VILT&E’SIYDZF, KIWASES STRTE PRRITENRTIAEY NUNMBrk 9885 U. S. PENITENTIARY
FORTIL ISLALD LUMEZE 5554, WYC FAS ARLSO SERVED 1'YEAR I COUNTY JAIL
NOAT LOS ANCILES Gl A CHAIGL OF Poil71 LARCENLY UNDED LAUI M. 9;‘HCFRIDE, by
A2 10D LAYS I COold COUlTY JEIL UNDzk ALYY DIAUZCOF WILLIAN RAKER ON A
! CHAZCL OF DJISCTRIZELY €COILUCT, CThRUL TO THVIS CFFICE THIS AFTERNOONN AND
OF ALVIN KARPIS AND ARTHUE BRAFKEFR

N AL THAT YIZOIC UILVILG TGO CETAN AID SUBMIT INFORMATION CONCERNING THEIE
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LiT-eg June 25, 1934.

I called Er, Cowley snd injuired whether anything hed beea
done with regurd to the leak which occurred im conmection with MoGrath,
Mr, Covley stated that mcthing had becn done And he wes advised thet it
wculd not be necessary to meke any relerence to the ectivities of Nr, NcGrath
tc Judge Stone inssmuch as it would sppear that any faformation w.ich McGrath
buc ecoacerwin; this Vivicion he i:a3 secured fron Agents of our Divirion,
I told Kr, Covley that definite instructions should be issued o all Ageants
that under mo circumztances should they discuss with or disclose to a probation
officer or any otoer persons the details of this Division®s invertigative
activities, I advised Hr, Cowley tuat the informstion wauich hee been furniched
to date Las been subetantlially eorrect and must bave directly or indirectly
orizineted in the Cuieego Of ice.

NT LT ILT TINTEINO

Bith regard to th: thrse women placec on probation by Judge Etone,

I 2ivised Ur, Corley t.at the Divielon was strongly opposed to this procedure
end the Judgeo can mol claliam st this date thnt Le pleced thez on probation

ec ti.et Agents of this Dlvision could Keep then under eurvelllence for tu.e
purpoce of locating the Liliinger gar;e I informed Hr. Cowley that no matter wiat
t.e Jucge's views are in the metter or ti:on views of the probationm ol’icer, 1if

we uLve any Anformation shich would indicate %hat these tlLreec wouen are {n r
touci: witi: the Dillinger puny, we have a perfect right to keep them under
surveillancs, -~

)

i

}0
<
.
£
d » -
v/ ./ ire Covley advised that inforestion d1d resch MeGreth through
Diviti a 4genie in regard to ths Conforti wonan inasmuch ae when she left, -
gLe &xs ROt uaGer survelllance an’ he, Mr, Cowley, had previcusly told ic-
% Cratz pic wus 2t becsuse of Judge Stone's criticiem of §t. McGrath had

reporred to Judge Etcne that we had picked uwp thir womsn and Judge Etone informed
“l‘.:ﬂ HcCa.rmy that ne would not tolerate the picking up of this woman,

. Mre Covley furtier aiviged that when Narie Coaforti disappearsc, W
cy Bot some pretty goaé L{aforaation from the girl who had gone over to
’mu‘io Confortils anert=ent to ret her for Van Nete~, When thiz happened,

N icln(.h risrted to conduct invectipgstion as to how sghe disspprearec and gll

- , ef te circumstunces in orCcr to gect ugr pyrotation revoked., In orcer to keep
; "hia frou meddliny arvund, Kr, Corler inforsed Nre MeGrath that Merie Confortl

R , ke Glemsprarady probully wnith Van Meter, &s otlierwipe ¥eGrath would have
— ; interviewved the Gifferent witneases sud prodsbly obtained tne sume :nlorwallon.
" By tellinz Mr. dolrezth tast rie asl disappeered, #r, Cowln: stuted he thus
fkept tuis otuer sgency fros injecting itsoll iato ocur inveziiration, whies,
© of poursé, he he< a right to o, Mre t‘c*loy ¢ic, howevar, Mll ir, KcGrath

/

7/ tuat the was nct under puveillience a4 th: tizc lb& d
w32 w horig in the girtepent that she had eluded us,
~ RMOOPDED
] e n < \m 8
AR L1DEXED
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Vesorandus for the Director -l June 25, o734

I advised Mr, Couley to issue specific instructions that mo one
wes to talk to axyoms at all sbout this case and to mske these imstructions
as strong as possible, In regard to Judge Btone and McGrath, I told Nr, Cowley
teat mo matter wiat they thaink about this matter, we should proceed along the
lines that look right to us.

I asked Nr. Cowley wmhether he had informed Hlir, McGrath that we
bad rented an apartasent mear the three women and he stated he had mot
informed him about this becsuse this had happensd dbefore his arrival and ia
fact mo apartaent had been rented near Marie Conforti, HRe further stated
that he @814 not know about the apartasnt at the time he talked with HcGrath,
3 Whea Mr. Cewley firet arrived in Chicego, he had a conference with Mr, NcGrath
| in aa endeavor to solicit his cooperation, at whien tize Nr, Nclreth informed
s him that that was the first time the Chicago office had shown any signs of
; cooperation. Wr, Cowley stater he cen ses mow why the Chicago office has mot
cooperated with Mr, MoGreth. I told Mr. Cowley that when I was im Chicago
last, there seemed %0 be conrideradle fear and hesitancy about fooling with
his because he might mot like this or that, I informed Mr, Cowley that in
view of recent developmente, we will have to take the attitude of doing things
our owa way no matter what his opinion 1s in the matter,

3 ﬁﬁ )
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v Nr. Covley azked about the rewards being offered by the Attorney

-~ General and I informed him that $10,000 had been offered for the eapture of

+ " ‘Jobn Dillinger and $5,000 for information leading to his arrest and that $5,000

- %} had been offered for tho capture of Leeter M. Gillis and $2500 for informatiom

” leading to his capture. Mr. Cowley statec that im his opinion this was unfortunate
- inasmuch as parties working for the reward will mot taxe the Division inm om it

" | inssmuch as they only get balf of the rewsrd for informstion and all of the

+ reward if they capture Dillinger or Gillts,

: In connection with Mr. Rust of Yort Wayne, Indianz, ian whose house
. on Ray 9th, 1934, VanMeter an¢ Dillinger stop 'ed, Mre Cowley advisec that
a weak ago today, June 18th, 1934, larry Van Neter, brotuer of Hoaer Van Meter
v cane to Rust?s place and told hin that he had seen Homer sbout 30 days ago, at
; wuich time Homer stated he would like to see Rust end woulc coame bock in about
30 days. Harry Vanlleter told Bust that he had told lomer he would geet him at
J Rust'z place, Rust told Earry that this puts hia in an esbarrassing position
but insasuch a8 he bad told them that they could always stop at hic hoae, if
o they put in their appearance, he would notify Harry, This visit siould take
2 place betxeen now and Thursday, 0MNr, Cowley stated they have three Agents inm

a Rust's bouse all heavily arned with machine guns or ghot gune, nanely Agents
. P Mclaughiin, Murpty and Winsteed. Re stated they also have several Amformenta
3’, . who seem to bhe making ccntactes all the #ime with people that know Dillinger and
i ! . Yandeter and lir, Cowley feels that are progressing tc & certain extent in this
B R connections
Rt . ",‘z) With regard to the informan¥ McBride who claimed to be acquainted
with Barker end Karpie, Er. Corley nivised that he paic him $25.00 an¢ told
/ }, him hs would not receive sny more money uniil he could procuce soaething worth
while, McBride then went over to|laloney, a newspsper man, and gave hiz the
saae information he had given to Xr, Cowley, MNaloney ieliephoned Ur. Purvis

Y24
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Meaorancus for the Director - June 25, 1934,

end stated he had en informant who would not work with law enforceament
officials but only with mewspaper men. Purvis sent Agent Ryan over and
it developed tust it waec the same individual. Ryan went with Mc3ride :
and they located ViviagsHolden who is livinz in an apartment on 63d Etreet,
NoBride has taken an apartaent across the street and told Agent Ryan that
he ezpects Barker and Karpis to arrive in s eouple of days. HNr, Covley
does not believe there is anything in this but states he feels like it ] *5‘\
slould not be ignored, NcBride, the informant, iz uncer the impressiom [
thet Agent Kyan 1s a newspaper man, Lart night NcBride called Kr. Coth ‘
and stateC he miyzht bave something good im s day or two and 41d mot

inlicate that be was worki or the newspaper people, Hr, NMaloney _ N
is connected with the Chic ___?ribuu. Coe

Mr. Cowley siated tuat in the event NcBride procuced amything i
definite and called for a Government Agent to assist him, they would ecall N
Ryan in and gend out snother Agent with him. I advised Mr, Cowley tust JEE
it might be & good 1dea to keep Ryan with hixm too and he stated thay TN
would watch this for several days and see what happens, i\ A

I advisad Hr. Cowley that I would see Lim in Coicago on :
Wedinescay worning. In connection with the hideout proposition, Mr. !
Cowley statec this looked wvery good and they bhave éiscontinued all

telephcnic commnications. NMre Cosley will keep tie Division sdvised
gs tc all develnHnents,

Reepectfully,

E. Ae Temr,
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boing offered for various gengsters and stated hé had received peveral - - k3
inquiries in this connection. I advised him that §10,000 reward was beiag =~
offered for the eapture of Dillinger and §5,000 Tor information leeding 4.

his arrest) also $5,000 for the capture of Baby FPace lelm lnd 82,500 for
ufomuon ludingtohu oaptures - . - ?"i“" e A

_‘:_. K4 ‘,‘v i ﬁ\-v R

> -,
f-" _-.!-..

Mr. Brmtley lhtod that uvenl iteas hed -ppnred 1ia the mspcpor.

Alvin is and th er Brothers or §1,000 for information leading b"
their arrest. told Mr, Brantley there was smothing to this and it was
not likely tha would be offered for sny other eriminels jnasmudh
as the total funds avasilable were §25,000 and 022,500 has alrealy boen
covered,

T cafm wmbmd

“

I asked Mr, Brantley whether any tew Bevelopments had takea ": "". ";.“" AT
puce in regard to the situation at Shamrock, Texas dbeing handled by Nr., 5~
Blake and he stated aoth.l.n; has bun dono cnd cppcmuy there u nofhia‘ }5
h It' . - ) :‘ - X '3 : a4 N v‘f ] ‘

r" Q;

R : R . ¥ "4; ) ’a;.-“_' ‘ -
S th L2 4 5. ~:2* ¢ &+ £ i
N ¥r. 3mt.1ey advised he went %0 Tulss last ugm to see en ‘ }5
informant who claims he can find out something about the Barkers and nrpu £
but nothing has materialised., He stated he would keep the Division advised

if anything develops, I told him to do this and also sdvise the Divisioms .

a8 to the status of nytm.ng lpp.lrin( in nupc.port rcht.inx to m of S,
these matters, : L S \
. B - : .A : ) ’ .A . ; - .‘ N ; L4 - h
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. i Mr, [

Bifision of ,_mnﬁeshgzﬂwu ‘)&/\ { . Tomon .-
' U S p nf!usim -;' Mr. Clegk ...ceeeeoen

Mr. Cow'ey..........

’ - Post OffiQ Box 515. . Mr. Edwards.......
/ St. Paul, Minnesota" Mr Egan. ... ...
e T Mr. Quinn. . __.......

‘e C Mr. Lester... ........ -
June 22. 1934 /\le! Curk.V/
,' /‘ &r. Tamm 2
: V/ PERSONAL AND CORFISENTIAL
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Director,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.
o
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
1.0, 1218; ARTHUR R.° BARKRR,
with aliases, I.0. 1219, et al;
EDWARD G.:mcz?sam, Victim.
Dear Sir: KIDNAPING, St. Paul File 7-30

This communication relates to Mr. Bdward G. Bremesr,
Vietim,

It should be borne in mind that Earry Sawyer has
been described and is commonly known as the "big shot" underworld
character in the Twin Cities, particularly in St. Paul, and he is
a known contact for the Dillinger gang of bank robbers and the Barker-
Karpis gang of kidnepers and bank robbers., He has been missing from
his usual haunts and habitamts for the past several months. We have
been informed that he had telephoned to a local contact that he doubted
that the Federal Government had anything on him in the nature of evidence
and he felt that he must return on account of his extensive holdings
of property.

During the past week Victim Bremsr came to the office
and confidentially talked with Speciel Agent J. E. Brennan about Harry
Sawyer, stating that hs understood that Sawyer was trying to dispose
of his property locally, and Bremer inquired if there were any warrants
out for Sawyer or if the Federal Governmsnt was looking for him. Agemt
Brennan advised that he knew of no outstanding process for the arrest
of Sawyer, wheresupon Bremer remarked that he would probably try to get
word to "Harry" for him to return to the city if he cared to.

Yesterday I was informed by United Statss Atiorney
George F. Sullivan, of St. Paul, that Mr, Bremsr had mesde similar in-
quiries of him; that Mr. Sullivan had informed Bremer that there was
no outstanding process for Sawyer but that it might be that the agents
of this Division would like to question Sawyer. Thus we have a strange

alliance between the Victim and the Subjects. 7 ‘5/7 E 2L 4L .
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It will be recalled that KyrtlexXRaton is the wife
of "Doc™/Eaton, an ex-convict, and is believed to be the present and
known to be the recent mistress of Bill“feaver aliasiPhoenix Donald,
& member of the Barker-EKarpis gang of kidnapers. It is known that
the Barker-Karpis group held many parties and frequently visited at
the apartment of Myrtle Baton at 565 Portland Avenue in St. Paul.

It has likewise been ascertained that Andy<Rothmeyer has been the
®"sugar daddy" for Myrtle Eaton for sometims. Since ®"Doc™ Eaton dis-
appeared from the Twin Cities, dndy Rothmeyer has been paying Myrtle
Eaton's rent arnd buying her furniture and was until sometime in
1933, a frequent visitor at liyrtle Eaton's apariment. We have had
:iib'mnil covered and his telephone calls checked trying to effect
the location of Myrtle Eaton through him.

On June 20, 1934, Andy Rothmeyer came to this
Division office, accompanied by Victim Edward G. Bremsr. Bremsr
introduced him to Mr. Ladd as "my life long friend"™ and in the presence
of Bremer, Rothmeyer explained that he had gone out to the building
located at 565 Portland Avenue to see about making arrangemsnts for
the disposal of the furniture of Myrtle Eaton which she has insured
for $3,000,00 and he had been informed by the manager that the place
was under observation by Federal Agents. He explained that he was
afraid to enter the apartment for fear he might be shot. He stated
he wanted to collect the furniture and belongings of Kyrtle Eaton
and store them, in accordance with an understanding hs had with her
when she left in Pebruary, when he last saw her, this understanding
being to the effect that in the event Myrtle Eaton had not returned
by June 15, 1934, Rothmeyer was to store the furniture and to obtain
a lien against it so that he could hold it intact for her. Thus
we have another strange associate of Victim Bremer,

Yesterday morning I talked with Victim Bremer at
his office in the bank for ebout thirty minutes and the only caller
at his desk was & woman who identified herself as a "hustling" woman
and shs desired to obtain release of funds held in a joint account,
Mr. Bremer fixed this matter up for her in a satisfactory er.

- Very truly sours,
—
H. H. CL3GG, ﬁ
HHC : IM Inspector,
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-t No. 1

i‘-?f’t \ IS CASE ORIGINATED AT N ST, PAULl MITWN. . © FLENO. . 9 38 T
L (k;," u:-oo.rrumar: BATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD POR WHICH MADE: uoonrwu;.v: R -, .
DLLLAS, TEXAS, 6-C5-34 6/20 % 23/34 | E.J. DOWD, - e
AIARRIS - FUSITIVE = 1.0, £1218, -2 KIDUPING, .« 0.
; ARTEUR R.CEZRKER « FUGIZIVE » I,0, £1219; et @l,| . . - -2’7 =] .0
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Howard L. McNeel, route,”l, Electra, Texzs, is

brother-in-lew of Herrygh’empbell, The latter's .
sister Myrtle licNeel re_ulerly corresponés vwith
her sister laura Cempbell et Wworrell EHotel,

s,
’
L]

) ) “') o Rochester, Minn., Other meil received and fore oot
S S w:-rded $0 Los An;-eles, Celifornia, Rurel cerrier
A IR Cx A FAEEEETt W.I, Owen, who immediately identified photogreph . .
< L TN E L of Earry Campbell as being at home of Eowerd L, e
} RS liclieel &bout yeczr ego, ’.‘ea hegnill =e ?111 -
ATl T 2 gt L ané dutgoing” mil s en Yr
. ,',‘e‘lsf" Aviking Dalles Ui g - 26,
| P. .
REFEZTITE: Telegrem from Inspector Clegg, St. Paul, Linn.,
deted June 18, 1934, .
. |  DETAILS: € 5 N T s e

The writer interviewed O,N. Richardsonm, postmas.,er, end F.u.
ileller, As:zistent Postmester, who steled thet they were not acquainted with the
Heileels, wh> received mail om route 1 out of Eleetrs, Texas; thaet the licNesl
m‘lfrm wes located some 17 miles fro- Electra, and the meil wes picked up ard de-

livered by rurel carrier #%,N., Owen, the lax:ter being at Vernon, Texas st the
time the writer called et the post office.

‘but »o mETION [Te regerding ! or his familye

- N -

Upon interviewing W,N, Owen, the letter stated thet he was vell
acquainted with ‘Ioward L, Mclleel, e men ebout 45 or S yeESSHOL 1AGE e’ WaB

g 44 T )
1ES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO: UN'm sTATSS CNECKE m ’lw
D571 520000 00 s JUN28 1934 a m [ JUNZ8 1034
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eﬂ“lo"ed es er 0il pumper, and lived on & fam with hies femily loceted 15 miles South
zlectre, 13 miles tast end enother 1, miles South, route #1, going out from
“lectra Texes on Texes Stste Highwey No, 25, He sta‘ed that Howard L, McNeel mer-
ried uyrtle Cemobell, a sister of Leura Cerpbell, who is now visiting Rochester,
Linnesote, and received mail czre of the horrell Hotel, He further strted thet
Howerd L. Mclleel end his wife Myrtle Cempbell XcNeel bhave four childrem, viz.: ., ..
Georwe %, Mcleel, age 19; Leona lMcleel, ege 18; F,BE, Lcleel, ege 15 end Nadina
2:§eel ere 12; thet for some time Nadine McKNezl was et Tulsg, Oklehorme, with
Leura'Campbell; thet in eddition to receiving eani sendins meil to Laure Carpbell
et the worrell Hotel, Rochester, Kinnesote, meil is received and sent to Tulse,
Oxli-lome, and Los Anreles, Californie, According to Rural Cerrier Owen, it eppeers
tnat 'rtle KoXeel receives and sends ell the mail,

The writer exhibited to Yr, W,MN. Overn, photogrephs of Fred 3arker,
srthur R, Barler, Alvin Kerpis, Volney D-vis, end Herry Cem-bell, Without eny
hesitetion whetever on tie pert of !, Owen, he picked out the photogreph of
F-rry Cempbell, statins thet he se'. him about & year ago drecssed in kheki pents
end leced btoots in compeny with George . .Mclleel, eni two or three other men, when
they e€ll drove to the post office for meil, Since that time, »T, Owen stated thet
he hes not seen Herry Cerpbell; thet the four other men m-ntioned above, to his

krov'ei~e, hove never teen & the iciicel Ferm.

Unieg greyext of buying oil leases, the writer drove to the llclleel
rerw zn” there intervie e Mrz, Liyrtle Cersmiell YelNeel, end while in the house wes
ahl 10 oZserve only & youn{ lely thers, wais probably is the oldest Jeuhter of Ll se

Xclleel, She steted thet her husbend, Eoward I, kcolleel, hes been erployed for sore
tirme es en 0il pumper for T,.,0, Cheppel, oil pramoter, From discreet inquiries from
two neighborin: fermers iz the vicinity and Acent's personel observation, there vas
nc iriicetion thet eny sirangers lived at the licii-el home, .

Rurel Cerrier W.N. Owen strted thet he is well ecqueinted with the
Yelleel fe-ily; thet he visits then fram tinme to time, and belleves it will be en
eacy metter for him to receive informmetion, if eny, &s to the present wheresbouts
of Eerry Cempbell., He sugcested to the writer that -he would de willing to SIWEY 211~
incoming end outgoing meil, and notify the Dalles Division Office where mail is be-
1oZedignessed and received frqme In this connection, he steted thet the only sus-
picious masd he knows of we¥ME present time is being received from #nd addressed to
Los Anaelas, Celifornia.
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Portland, Oregon

June 82, 1834 , s
: : o
<
=
K ~ $ ,
’ o . . -
g G gien
: - B o 9 -
Special Agent in Charge, - S X ﬁ%}\ﬁ‘m“‘i s
Division of Investigation, o C RN
U. 8. Department of Justice, : ST T v
318 Hewes Building, :
Ban Francisco, California. .. _ ‘
o
Dear 8ir: Re: AIVIR KARPIS, with aliases, I.0. #1218

ARTHEUR R.CBARKER, with aliases, I.0,
71219, ot al1., Edwrd Goorgc"m
Vietm. Kidnaping

: Bororonco is mde to report of Special Agent Louts
D. Im dated June 11, 1934 at Salt lake City, Utah, in th.
adbove cntitlod mtter nd particularly to she udnnlopod leads
for the attention of the Portland office pertaining to the
location of Patricia Constance Bentz, minor child of Ted Bentz,
I am writing you to advise that Patricia Bentz is undoubtedly
with Anna Gallows, éivorced wife of Ted Bents, whoce address s -
in San Francisco and known to the San Franciseo office. It is
acoordingly suggested that verification be made of the locatica
of Patricia Bentz in socordance with the lud oonlinod in the

; . J - . .
RS AN - . -
. - - 8 L. . *

Yory truly yours,

A

0CS :Br C. C. SPEARS,

9-3¢ P ‘ Special Agent in Chargs. )
eo=Division
8t. Paul

Salt lake City

T ——
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1920 B.iiFERC AUILLING,
crIssse, ILLIICI:.

June 7, 1934,

KI‘- J- H. Rlo.. ’ E ’ ; *‘ ' . s v T ’.» &L

Cznerel Telivery, ; '{b. ‘vff
¥sdison, .ieconsin,

Deer Sir: In re: ALVINOKARPIS with elisses,
I. 0. 1218; ARTHUR R BARKER,
with sliases, I. O. 1219; et al
ED4ARD GEORGZCBREMER - Vietim .
KICNAPING - CHICAGO FILK NO. 7=-B2

From a review of the files in the St, raul office, that
office hae determined thet the following towns in Wisconsin have
four or more possi®ilities of being the town in which the hideout
is locuted., 3y "possibilities™ it is understood thst i{n each town
there are present four or more sounds heard by Bremer during his

confinement. The following are towns conteining f.our or more pos-
sibilities:

e e e e

Lo tox lake 1:i1waukee

P Beaver Dexn Cudahy
e 3 Horicon __ Recine -
D = Rockfield Lake Geneva
VT - Cranville williens sy

= = fest allis ' o

c =

A similer review disclosed the following towns in fls-
consin havin~ at leact three possibilities conteined in the town
in which the hideocut is located:

Iron Rid Thiensvill
tinger Rertions | 4=S 16

DIVISION OF INVEST'GATION
¥r, R, %, Newby, who is supervising the Bremor case in

Weshington, has expresse¢ the desire that &n in astigntibh’ be"hade 35 £ ¥
et Deldvan, wisconsin, end the towns in closc proximity,to Lelswan,

typto Telawan, o7
in en effort tolocate .the hideout., It is obserysd that there is e

morning and evening factory whistle et LCelavan gnd a siren at Dafien, ., . o

fut
nnd 1t 18 possible that @ combination of eounds fheatd in this vitinity
mey be compersble to those heard by victim Bremer. It is further ob-
served thet cduring Jenusry &né Februsry of 1934 nunerous eirplenes

— is

H
i



-2 -

wore flying frou ahiteweter, wisconsin, into saljoining territory, . ..
anc t.ese may have been the airplanes heard by Kr, Bremer., . -

: It 18 requested thet you f{mzediately comnence investt-
fating the towis noted in thie letter., Thes towns having four pos-

. sivilities and those h/vin: three possibilities should be grouped .. .
in your r-port seperestsly. It is requested that each evening you °
telegrsphicelly adviss this office as to the towns eovered during

the dsy, ,
Very truly yours, o ,
). ¥, PURYIS,
Lpecial A~ent in Charge.

KR LG ]

cc-_4ivieion
- ‘te Paudl : o

/06
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1800 BiliNIRC BUILLING,
CIHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

L June 7, 1034, - -
Mr. H. H. Clegg, Inspector, , . _ S
Livision of Investifation, : :
U. S. Department of Justioce, Y

P. O, Box 515,
St. Paul, ¥inneaota,

Lear Sir: ot In re: LLVINOKARPIS with alipses,
I. O. 1218; ARTHUR R} BARKER,
with sliases, I, O, 1219; et al
E2RD GIORGEBRAIR - Vietim
KIDCNAPING - CHICAGO FILE KO. 7-88

oomay
i

Reference is made to letter of Inspector Clsgg, &t. Paul,
Vinne ta, June 1, 1934, to the Lirector, & copy of which was sent to
this office, which contains towns in wisconsin, Illinois, and Inciens,
in this district, having three or four possibilities of being the
town in which the Bramer hideout is located, Reference is also made
to the teletyre messtre from the ft¢. iaul office of June 5, 1934, in
the ebove entitlec cese. Fleese be acdvised thet the followin,s towns
in %imconcin, in the Chicego district, having four or more possidbil-
ities which have elready besn covered by this office ars as follows:

whitewater L -

Towne in Illinois with four poseibilities alreedy covered:

Blue Island - Maywood
Brookfield . Yorton Grove
Davis Niles Center
Fox River Grove Ottawe '
Clenview Rochelle
Glen Kllyn Roselle
Homewood Riverside
Joliet -
s> L o= - ) . T ’
r.'f\_’{}/ = £ Towns in IT1linois with three possibilities alrealy covered:
.,.'__, MO g
- T o
N Do = Albany Crete . — )
X S jL= v i
\*. t\l_ - Arlington Heights Dixon :Z:.:S:_]g - !
e Yz =S Bellwood -<lzhurs e, B SRS '
RSB YA S Bansanville Zvuansto DVIS e o
. Barwyn Fort theridean =+ 7 %77 £

— e A
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Frankfort
Highwood
Itasca
Lena
Lockport
Maple Park
Midlothian

North aurora .

‘Oak Forest . .

R N

Pecstoniea . “‘ﬂ.;i R
Pl.m ] - - .~ .L’" .\. "'4._-.

Rookford . S
Tinley Park. O
 Wilmipgtom ;.. .. . -
Waukegan ST
Addison

Towns in wisconein with three possibilities already

covered:

Beloit

Denmark
L=s Pere
arefton

Nenasha
Oshkosh
fiilbert

-

Before this matter & closed the reports on those towns
wi.ich ere noted herein as having already been covered will bes care-
fully read ané 1f 1t is felt thet investigetion in said towne has
been conducted in too cursory a feshion, further investigation will

be usuthorized {n such towns,

KRG

cc-Division

Yory trui} youri,

u. RO Wm&" E Y Y {
Special Agent in Charge.




1900 BalXaki 3JUILI'ING,
C:HICAGO, ILLINCIE.

June 7, 1934,

i e 3 BT
Mr. M, F. Glyan, E SRS
wright Hotel, - af IR
lencacster, wisconsin. . © =cioE s
‘ 0 = 0% e
Dear &ir: ~ In re: ALVIN KARPIS with alieses, =3 % R iZy
I. 0. 1218; ARTHUR R.”BARKER, ] M VRN
with al fases, Y. O. 1219; ot a1 ' - ' ‘
EDWARD GEORGECBRALTR - Viotim
KIDNAPING = CHICAGO FILK NO., 7-82
From a review of the file in the £t. Pzul office, that

office has determined that the following towns §n «isconsin have

four or more possibilities of beings the town oontaining the hideout
in which Brezer was held. By "possibilities™ it {2 meant th=t four
or more of the sounds heerd by Bremer are present in the following

towns:
T Kohler Maplewood
New Holstein Gillett
neyauwegs Crendon

The sane review disclosel that the following towns in
%isconsin have &t least three possibilities 07 dbeing the town in
which the 3Bremer hideout is located:

-7 ﬁ‘ Adell ‘ Hortonville
theboygan Falle - " shiooton
RS - Kiel - Big Yalls
Oakfield Marion
Rosendale wittenbdber
vanéyne - S?(, _

It is requeated that you iuzediately 4
thut you are now on and proceed to the said towns
thorough investigetion with respect to the hideou
thst you report on each class of towns separately
considering each as & group. Tlease advise this
each evening as to the towns noted above whih you
ths dsy.

Yery truly

¥.. He PURVI

KRy : G fpacial Ase
cc-_{vision
St. Faul

3 'GATION
lsoonqlnlslil%N t%re ‘ugEx' 7 G- N
end cozgmp' Cveryrd t ¥

. I ; requested . . .
1nUtrEre’tﬁéme report, i

fTI%s telerraphical
'bave eovered duriing

-h

nt in Cherge,

FiLE

— - —

yours,
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1900 Dan'ers luilding,

Cuicago, I1linois, . <, ::a =
. : o .o =) RN, . ‘
H . 3 - - — LEEEREE Y S S 2> =0 - T
T L %~%°{-15 - '\‘ AR &
. Tl BT e LT
- T ?vl/‘_ "I . lS ’ ¥—
. : ~ P A "5.- ~ L("..‘:(l'/f"- -"" T RN
5 . . - Y . B S N ©) ?,u, AR I N
S S v o A =L v
oz i ) . . . S ™m LI TR .
: . ' . x - R
) - - M h 4 f " ‘.‘
¥r. A, L, Faletts,”

Postnaster, ,
Brring Valley, Illinois,

Lear Sir:

In eonnectior with an oftioul u:vntientton mooumtaa
\y this office, it is res:ectfully requested that you institute a thirty

day mail cover on all mail received at the residence of Mr. and i¥re,
Janes Tilson, Spring Valle;y, Illinois,

R

It 15 observed that Special igents :.. C. Jamison and K. R.
LcIntire of this office have hold :revious conversation with you on
this swjoct.

RO IV S S 2 e PO T o
It will be wpﬁ?ateﬂ if you will refer all tracings to
this office imediatel, apon their recoipt, end ploau roror to our
’110 dlo. 7=82 . ) ; N
. \ §
. 7 :hanking you for your cooperation in thia muthr. I am -
'very truly yours,
“o B. PUWIS. T
KR.; 8pecial Agent in Chargee, ., .- -
- A - e ce T S
C(i Divisi ; ..‘ &
IN RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with elisses, I,0. 1218; -5 ‘
ARTHUR R.UBARKER, with aliases, I.0, 1219, *rL“—J“ — x
EDRD GEBORGE BREMER - Victim, bivisioi OF f.vISTGAT K |
Chicago File No, 7-82, ez oav |

TOlN 2.3
Us L=

/o



UNHED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/
S

Yorm No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ST P‘UL’ MINNESOTA FILE NO, =82
REFORT MADE AT: DATE WHMEN MADK: PERIOD FPOR WHICH MADE: REFORT MADK BY: ., s 3 -
1 ctiicage, Ilincis 6/23/34 6-20-21-22/3¢ TR. L, Bidhman & I 7 - T
'I'}h.l: - + i - awucmwm:v’ S
ALVIN.KARPIS with aliases, . O. 1£18; ' B TN -
ARTHUR R{ BARKER with aljases, I. O. 1219; st al J Ekmmrm‘ ‘
EDWLRD GEORGE;BRRMER - Vietdw & /- oL 0 v =2 oA o e
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: B )
Investigation fails to disclose present whereabouts
of Dr. Moran, Slim Gray or Jemes Wilsom. A letter
received by the sister-in-law of Slim Gray from J,
- E. Fisher, 502 Myrtle Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri, .. . .
. s . X * j
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent K. R. McIntire, Chicago, dated June
20th, 1934,
DETATLS: Referring to peges 73 and 74 of the report of refersnce it viu
be noted that Lir, Otto Schroeder is the Manager of the ap
mert house Jocated at 626 Waveland Avenue, at which apartment house Roy.
alias S1 rey, had hia epartment. Agent fnterviewed Mr, Schroeder for
any further information that he might have 4in regerd to Slim Gray or his
Mr, Schroeder reiterated the statements almedy eontained in the

relatives,
report of reference but he further stated that he believed that Mrs. Gray

had relatives from St. Peul Minnescta, or at least someplace near St. Paul,
Minnesota.
when the espartment was laying in coal, one of the visitors at the Grey's
oemanseppartment had his car parked in the street and the coal company truck bad
dumped eoal all around the ear. In this comnection he had entered into eon-
versation with the owner of the ear and found out that the car, Ihioh bore

Mimnesote license plates, was fram aancplact near St. Ptul.

Referring to page 90 of the rgport of retarenca R 11: will be noted that Mr.
¥illien Killer, Lamger or the Greceland C-arase, 3729 Broadway, Ch:l cago,

A
»{‘ . ‘; N, Vs - :,; . ,’ . "“

He stated that he based this statement on the faot that last fall
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(the g e in which Slim Gray kept his car,) On page 92 it will be noted that
Kr. “i11ler of 539 Addison Street, Chicago, was introduced at the garage as
¥r. ¥iller by &lim Gray. In additiom to reiterating the facts contained 1a the ~----
report of reference, Mr, Williem Miller stated thet he had neither seen mor - -

heard of Slim Gray sinoce tbe time that Agents had raided Mr. Gray's up‘rhuntx

and taeken Mr, Gray's autamobile fram the garege. When questioned eoncerning the
lest time he had seen Samlfiller he stated that he had neither meen mor heard of
Sam Lkiiller since ths time he received a call at the garegs to pick up Mr., killer's
car, This incident is related on page 93 of the report of reference. Mr. .
Willjam Miller was able to give no information as to the wherssbouts of either
Slim Gray or Sem Miller, L - e

Agent interviswed Mr, Anton Dischstetter, who is the mail carrier eovering 630

Addison Street, Chicago. Mr. Diechstetter was interviewsd at the Lakeview Post
O0ffice, located at 3245 Sheffield Avenue, Chicago. He atated that he had not
secn San Miller for quite some tims but that that was not umusual due to the
fact that Mr, Miller travelled

» e great deal end was out of his nt_for days
at u time. Mr, DiesheSewmmme: s yESTEE PERE TN SHA TNG: L Ly nat soon
F LY - Wabin frau the window of har 4 t and asked

5t M thib <ot it might de st
be Postmaster of Chiocago, Illinois, placing a mail
" 'ur mrty w" . faar L s d s law e

Agent intervieved Mrs., E. A. Prints, Manager of the apartment house loceted at
525 Cornelia Street. Mrs. Prints is ment ioned in the report of reference on
pase 90 /as the landlady who manages the spartment house in which Mr, and Krs,
Georgefuymon are located., The Guymons are mentioned in the report of reference
aleso on page 90, Mrs. Guymon is the sister of Mrs, Gray., Mrs. Prirts looked at
" the photographs exhibited by Agent of various suspects in the above titled oase
but was unable to identify eny more than she had previously identified when .
shovn these pictures, as noted on page .90 of the report of referense. Mrs. Prints,
kowever, was able to furnish the former address of Mrs. Guymon and stated that
the Guymors moved in to her spertmant fran the Sheldrake Hotel, located at 2518
Clarendon Avenus. She further stated that Mrs. Guymon is not in muech in the
morning and eomes in late in the eafternoon; that she has company often and that

she gets special delivery letters frequently. . . . :

She further stated that about two weeks ego a man came in with her in the late
afternoon but that due to the fact that the man hung his heed on one sids she e
was unable to identify him clearly. However, she looked at the picture of Frisco
Dutc\3teinhardt. MLrs. Prints was not positive of the identification and the . -
most sne could say was that he was & man of the same type shown in the picture
in that he was sort of rough and uncouth. Mrs. Prints further stated that about
tvio weeks ago lra. Guymon believed thet she was going to undergo a very serious
operation and that she had eppeared very nervous because of it. However, at the
rresent time her doctor believes he can cure her ailment without an operation
and Mrs. Guynon eppears in much better spirits and health,

LI

.On Lay 8tL, 1924, a special delivery letter came to lrs. Guymon and since llrs,

. >
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Guyzon wes not in Mrs. Prints signed for it. Mrs. Prints copied the return
address of this letter and gave it to the Agent. The letter appeared to be
fram lfr. J. E. Pisher, 502 Myrtle Avenue, Kansas City, Kissouri, Mrs. Prints
stated that this letter was & rather heavy one. 1In Togard to this sddress = .
attention is called to the letter written by Mr. S, P. Cowley of this Offive :
to the sas City Office, dated June 20th, 1934, in which it is stated that

in the gfport of Special Agent F. S. Smith, Oklahama City, Oklshoma, entitled
Russel}JGibson, Fugitive - National Motor Vehicle Theft Act, there is an -
undeveloped lead calling attention of the Keansas City Offiece to the fact that
the mother-in-law of Roy Gray is said to be Mrs. Joseph Fisher, 502 Myrtle

Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri, While Agent was talking with Mrs. Prints, Mrs,
Prints obtained the 'phone number of Mrs. Guymon, which is Bittersweet 4711.

A letter was directed to the Illinois Bell T elephone Campany requesting a
il;:ck on all tol) cealls from this mumber sinece April 15th. 'L’I'“! n R
ected t0 the Fo,jpaster of Chisego requesting that a mail cove %
Grit) Bit) ‘seosTVE By 1B aid Urae Traye )

Agent interviewed Mr, James Franklil, bell boy at the Irving Hotel, located at
4849 Irving Perk Boulevard., Jamue anklin is mentioned in connesction with
this cese on page 90 of the report of reference., Lr. Framklin was able to add
no further information to that which he had already given this Office and he
again reiterated all statements previously made, =~ " " 7 -0 v oo
Mr, Joseph H. Seanders, Desk Clerk at the Irving Hotel, was interviewed by Agent
and shown pietumes of suspects in this ocase and was able to ideniify none of
them except Dr.Jioran and Roy Grey. Mr. Sanders had been employed at the Hotel
as Desk Clerk only for three weeks before Dr. Moran's disappearance fram the
Hotel and at that time he worked fram nine in the morning until seven at night
and consequently would not have been in a position to observe any friends of

-

Dr. Moran calling at his roams after seven ofelock. : : d

Agent agein interviewed Dr. Leo Mackey, mentioned in the report of reference on

pages 28, 29 and 90. Dr. Mackey, the joint occupant of the office which he
formerly occupied with Dr. Moran, etated that he had no further information on
Dr. Moran's whereabouts énd appeared very cooperative. He informed Agent that
the day before Agent called all mail addressed to Dr. Moran had been picked up
by the postal carrier and teken to the postal stetion. Dr. Mackey said that
practically all of this mail was second class matter and was advertisemsnts fram
medical supply houses. Agent celled at the postel atation, where he found that
the Superintendent was out but the information eclerk informed Agent that he

" remembered receiving those letters from Dr. Moran's office on the previous day

and that they had all been sent back to the senders.

Viss Elizabeth Tracy, the waman who was engaged to marry Dr. Moran and who 18

mentioned in the report of reference on pages 59, 60 and 61, was agein intervieved

by Agent ef the Chicago Office of the Division. At the time of the irterview
1iss Tracy cane in company witk a lawyer, M r. Cellahen, who stated that he aid
not know why }iss Tracy wanted him elong and that he could see no reason for

" coming. Miss Tracy was shovm the pictures of the suspects in this case and was

unsble to identify any of them, She reiterated her stetements that slthough she

~ TerxTT



has known Dre Lloran for two years and had been engaged to him for quite a period
of time, she was not scquainted witk any of Dr, Moran's friends. She further
stated that she did not ¥mow of any athletic activities in which Dr. Moren en-
gaged and stated that Dr, Moran did not like to fish, did not have time for golf;
that he was financially embarrassed, end that he was very overworked; omoquent-’-
ly, he had neither time mor money to engage in any athletic setivities. ghe -~ -~ -
further stated that the anly recreation Dr, Moran ever had as long as she knsw - -
him was dates that he had with her on Sunday nights. She 2lso steted that Dr, -
Moren had formerly been quite a heavy drinker but that during the last two years L
.be had remained comparatively sober and it was only within the last two weeks of
his @‘uappearanco that he had taken to drinking heavily again. X B «
Miss Tracy appeared $0 be greatly disturbed duse to $he fact that she should be
again questioned by Agent es to the whersabouts of Dr. Moran and stated that
she did not know how she was going to bear wp under this oxdeal, Wh Sonuastion
*with Miss Tracy it might bs moted that a letter has been writtem £&7ths Post-
mester of Chicago, T1linois requesting that a mail oover bo-plased on WI1 mail
addressed to Kiss Tracy at her residéhits, £718 Horih Rldgway and at the office
in which she works, the Civil Sérrics Commission, sixth floor, City Eall, Chicago.
In the report of reference it is statef on page 12 that a Mr, Frank J. 'Prindville
n . was in soms wey connected with "Boss"{KcLaughlin. On pege 14 of the report of
<9 reference it is noted that Mrs, Prindville is residing at 94th Street and Stony
Island Avenue with her brother-in-law, Stanley Houle,

o apy————r
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On page 8 of the report of reference it is noted that Stanley Houle, 1553 West
94th Street, Ckicago, Illinois is employed as a Teller at the Mutual National
- Bank, 7844 S Helsted Street, Chicego. On the smme page it is also noted
that Philip ;%ela.ney said that he hed changed $24,000,00 in fansam méney at"
thie Bank and that he had believed that one of the tellers at the Bank was

.find'-_ . . . . AR ¢ . -

. 3.0, 7 Agent wemt to the cormer of 94th Strest and Stony Islend Avenue and found that
- no Mrs. Prindville wes known 1n the neighborhood, Agent then went to 1553 West ..
) 94th Street, the home of Stanley Houle, end asked for Mrs. Prindville, Here
Agent talked with Mrs, Houle, who stated that she did not know the address of
Mrs. Prindville and tbat Mrs. Prindville had left there some tims ago. Agent
444 not disclose why he wished to talk with Mra. Prindville, nor 4id he discloss
his identity. Agent then wisited the Mutual National Bank, 7844 South Halsted
Street, where he interviewed Mr. Stanley Houls. Mr, Houle gave Agent practicelly
the same information as contained on peges 12, 13 and 14 of the report of refer-
ence and afded that Mrs. Prindville wes his wife's sister; thet when Nr.
. Prindville disappeared he left ¥rs. Prindville witbout & cent of money in the
. house and that he hald invited Mrs. Prindville to meke her home with bim; that
about three morths ago Mr. end Mrs, Houle went out one night to & show and when
they returned botik Mrs. Prindville and her twelve-year old daughter bad gons
fror their eportment end they left no word as to where they were going. Since
that time they heve not heard fran Lrs. Prindville and kr, Eoule stated thet
¥rs. Prindville's mother was very much worried as to the whereabouts of Krs.

Priniville.

_ | 44
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Referring to the report made by Special Age Ry MoTp dated
June 15th, 1934, {t will be noted :;rx *
informant as to the -

-

o'y BONtTactins
n eontact with Dre Moran and

A )

R 'Im addition to the information set forth in this report ecnoerning the intere
e view with Mr, Otto Schroeder, it might also de

== set forth that Mr, Schroeder
k;_ stated that no one has attempted to get into the apartment of Slim Crey as
= . far as he knows, Mr. Schroeder informed Agent that the apartment is still

e securely locked, and in order for anyons to get into Shis apartment he would
) first have to contact Mr. Schroeder or the janitor, 4s stated in previous
reparts the lock on the front door has been changed, so that any former keys

will mot operate the lock which is on the docr et the present time, The

back door {s securely bolted on the inside, Mr, Schroeder further stated that
about a week ago the janitor went to the apartment and found everything in
much the same condition as it was at the time Slim Gray left the apartment,
Mr, Schroeder told Lgent that in the event anyons should make inquiries adout
this epartment, or should attempt to get into the apartment, he would fmme.
diately inform this Office. Mr, Schroedsr has 2ot as yot made up his mind as
$0 how much longer he will allow the furniahings and fixtures of Slim Gray to
remain in this apartment,

N UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

5 ‘ EKansas City Office A
£ - S ¥ill ascertain whether or not J. B¢ Fisher, 502 Myrtle Avenus, Kansas City,
E’ R Missouri, is the mothereinelaw of Roy Gray, alias Slim Grey, and sonsider the

advisability of plzoing a mail cover at that address,
Chicago Offics

W11l keep in contact with Stanley W, Houle of 1553 West 94th Street, Chieagd,’
Ilinois, bearing in mind that Houle may have some eonnection with the lady as
indicated on page 9 of the report of referemce, Will consider the advisability
of placing s wire tap oo the *phone Bittersweet 4711 in the apartment o Gearge

Gaymon ¢

[N Y
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P. 0. Box 1276
Oklahoma City, Oklehoma
June 18, 1934

BZE:ME.

~EOORDED | i
& [7‘5 /6‘@&7&
¥r. J. Edger Hoover, INDEXED ! '

Pirector ; L
Divisior..of Investigation, JUN 28‘9"4 S B U

U. S. Department of Justice, -

washinzton, D. C. 5 R
‘ b\” . G\Q\I\ ¢ _E
Dear Mr. Hoover: Personal and Corf 4

I desire to write you this letter because I do mot think that
you have beer acquainted with the true fects as to whet happened at the
Oklehomea City office, Saturdsy, June 168th, reletive to an alleged visit
at this office by rerresectatives of tbe\Burns Detective Agenocy; also
because I want you to know that I was not out of touch with this office
more thar twelve to fifteen mirutes Saturdey and the long distance
operetor did nct cell this office until after I had left the office at
S:4C PN,

About ten o'clock Saturéey mornirg Mr. J. A.‘I{uff, local rep-
resentetive of the Eurns Detective Lgency, telephoned the Oklehoma City
office end asked for bhir. Eramtley. I advised Mr. Euff that ¥r. Brentley
was out of the city end upon Mr, Huff's inquiry as to when he would re-
turc, I told him ebout the middle of "next week". I then esked Mr. Euff
if the retter about which he wished to see Mr. Brantley was urgent and
if he cered to discuss it with me, or eweit Mr. Brentley's return. EHe
rerlied, "seit a moment"”, he apparently plecing his hand over the trans-
rnitter. After & few moments Mr. Huff informed that he end a2 Burns
representetive (mentioning no name) would like to see me at 11:15 A .M.
and would come to thie office; thet the other perty mentioned by him was
& Furns representative from Mirneepolis and he wes in a hurry to leave
town; that they hed some inforration reletive to the possidble location
of Tim Clerk. Yo rerntion wes mede by Mr. Euff of any other person. 1
told Xr. Juff that we are working on the cese and hed received information
&s to Clerk's whereebouts which possibly would fit in with his information
end that I would exypect them at 11:15. I then called Speciel Agent Frank
Snith end edvised hirm of the telerhone conversation with Mr. Iuff, telling
¥r. Srith thet I desired thet he be present when Mr. Euff and hie associate

celled. Botk Mr. Srmith and I were et the office all day; in feet I did not

W&m. Q)-:N. //4’




.go to lunch until after 2:00 P.M., exprecting thet Mr. Euff would arrive.
Mr. Buff did not come to the office, made no further contact and 4id not
telerhone me to cencel the eppoirtnent. No further conversation was
held with Mr. Huff dy me or any other Acent et tkis office.

I urnderstand from Special igent in Charge Brantley that Mr.
Gordon, the associete of Mr. Buff, advised his New York office, who in
turn edvised yow that they came to this office and thet no one in the
office knew anything about the matter that they desired to discuss and
as & result the Barkers end AlvinOthpis esceped and if quick action was
not teken Jim¥Clerk would elsoc escepe. .1 desire to say to you, Kr.
Hoover, that Mr. Gordon mede this statement to his New York office,
he is an unmitigeted liar for, as stated adbove, neither he nor Mr, Huff
apveered et this office, nor did I at any time on Seturdey discuss the
metter with Mr. Gordon,

Speciel Agent ir Charge Erantley also advised me by telephone
from Kanses City sbout 6:05 or 6:10 last Saturday night that you had
been trying to resch re at the Oklehome City office for three hours.
I am sure that I need only stete to you thet the long distance telepnone
operetor 4:4 not ring this office Szturdey afternoon prior to 5:40 P.M.
As steted above, I left the office at that time and went direct to my
room. a8 I unlocked the door the telephone wes ringing and when I reached
ané answered it, the cell had been disconnected. I immedistely telephoned
tte Oklehomz City office and asked Mr. Rice, the night man, if he head
celled. He stated thet he had not, but thet the long distance operator
had called me esbout three or four minutes prior to that time and that br,
J. idger Zoover, Jeshington, D. C., was calling. I then immediately called
the long distence operstor and was edvised that you hed left the office

and did not desire to telk.

If there is any rule of the Division with which I am familier end
understend the urgent necessity therefor, it is that the person in cherge
or the persor acting in cherze of en office be aveileble or where he can be
recched at 21] times and I em sure ttat you will kmow from my statements
ebove that the long distance operator did not cell this office end thet
there must hcve been sore mixup or delay in the call at Washington or the
lorz cdistance operztor here neglected to do her duty. In this cornection
I telephoned the long dietance operator and attempted to ascertain the time
the cell first was received at Oklehoma City from you on Saturday. I was

N7




advised that no record is made of incoming cells where a number is
celled from out of town end that it is irpossible to determine the
time the Oklahoma City telephone office first received the call from
%“askington. I egain desire simply to state that nd over twelve
minutes could heve elepsed from the time I left the Oklehome City
office on Saturdey aefternoon until I walked in my room and found the
telephone ringing.

I regret heving to burden you with this long letter, but
my persorel regerd for you is so high thet I do not want you to
continue under the impression that I have not tried feithfully to
gerve your best interests while ecting at the Oklahoma City office.
If you will perdor my stating it, I am very much chagrined and hurt
for fear thet these Burns representetives may heve caused you to
lose confidence in me. Yowever I feel thet with this exrlenction
my word to you will outweigh theirs. I bope thet I may continue to
enjoy the confidence I know you once reposed in me,

- truly yo

rle 2, JEleck, Acting
Special Agent in Charge.

24
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INDEXED EAT-0g June 25, 1934.
Y A ‘S’z‘/f-o'étl.'jp
"~ ¥r., Earle M. Black,

(i, Division of Investigationm,

| U. 8. Depsrtment of Justics,
\ Post Office Box 1276,
! Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,

Dear Mr. Blacks

I have received your comsunication of June 18, 1934
pertaining to the activities of Mr. J. A. Huff, Oklaboma City
representative of the Burns Detective Agency, and W, 35\001'40:,
Minneapoliec manager of the Burns Detective Agency, when they
were in Oklahoma City on June 16, 194.

= F I fully understand the facts in this matter and
’5 - feel that no blaeze ie to be placed upon you for the manner in
i ® which this contact was conducted. As a matter of fact, it
- appears that Kessrs. Huff and Gorcon completely ignored the
.ﬁm : appointaent made with you.

Relative to your explanation of the reasons
necepsitating the inability of tue long distance telephone
operator to locale you on the afternoon of Saturdsy, June 16,
1334, I believe your explanation is entirely satisfactory. You
realize, of ecourse, the reasons necessitating the Divigion's
instructions that the Bpecial Agent in Charge or the Agent
delegated to act for him should be in close econtact either
personally or by telephone with the Division Field Office at
all tizes,

.- Sincerely yours,
J. Edgar hoover

Ef' . v * Juh

i:: 4 . DIVISOR OF INGESTISATICN, )
¥~ Lu. S. LEPARTMERT OF JUSTICE )
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1s mede % your letter detod May B¢, 1934,
with which were Aransmitsed eopies of a letter from Mr, 4, Braee >
Bislaski of $heNationgl Board of Fire Underwriters, 88 Jola
Street, New York CityJ Kew York, Sogether with eopies of a letter
dated at Sunter, Bout} Cerolina, May 18, 1934, addressed %0 Mpe ... ..
Bielaski by Mr, J. or\un‘.nd’thnm. wre S
Forbes stetes 1a his letter that Speeial Azent Dunsen K. Breat

of this office was "aot interested ia end 414 not appresiate - - .
the informetion which was eorLtained therein”s X wish %o ¢all %0 >
your atteation the faot that this iaformetioen wvas sever givea $o
A-ent Brent by Mr. Porbes, ani furthermore that the irvestiga- ’
tion fn this matter has besn somsideredly delesyed by Mr, Fordes'
attitude. As evidenoed by Charlotte Office file in ¢h& °
ease entitlad Charles Arth o With aliases, Fugitive, .
Nisoellaneous, Mr. Forbes refussd te divulge the narw of his
iofarmant in Greeaville, Sowth Carolisa, stating that he himsalf - -
must be present whea this woman is interviewed by as Agent & - .-

O

9\ 1y 96O 1 dwes 0N

v

the Division., When questioned by Agent Brens, Mr, Farbdes .0- ) i
vised that he @ould mot make a special trip to Greenville R ? Fo—
this ‘purpose, but woult ais mu unu th-ro u bumu. b :3_
o d -:‘;. _.”",‘j;
On May 2, 1834, effortd ‘were mds S taberview Wi F. L iTi €

., ron"»n. but 1t was learned that he was .bnnt fraa Smur, South

Caroclina, at that time,

-

Shortly after Shis, Agent Brent moind a telephone
eall fram Mr., Forbes, advising that he had further informetion
gonoerning this matter, and he was advised thet an Age 1t of the
Division would cell upon him in $he mar future. At the same
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1. 3. Bureau of Inbestigation
~ Bepartment of Justice

- 1900 BANVERS BUILDING,
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

June 26, 1934,

o N Director,
AN Division of Investigation, e
U. S. Depertmant of Justice, See ,\ '\,_

Wweshincton, D. C. Y2k

JAAMOOAN

o
Deer Sir: In re: ALVIN KARPZS with aliases, I, O, 1218; '/
ARTHUR RO BARKFR with alisses, I. O. ‘

‘7';) 121¢; et al - EDWARD GEORCEDEREMER, Victim
KIDNAPING - CHICAGO FILE NO. 7-82

in an effort to
. e whereabouts of Dr.{lforen, came to the Chicago
b office this morning and stated that her efforts to obtain

’ such information had been unsuccessful : :
- of the fact ths
who made her vis
sary for her to return tqg

1;~ deavored on numerous Qoge :
the presence of but was unsuccess ) @)

c0 excert for very BI ntérvals, during whie
told her that he was teking ceare of Doc loran's interests and
that the whole matter would soon be settled as he had been in -+
contact with a pumber of individuals heving considerable poli- ))
!
=~

(o}
3
'-1
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R . 6
the stated thet she en~ 6—

®
(g
[+
for}
o3
o
-~
«*

-
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=

tical influence. only name mentioned by him, however, was
that of Mr. Secretary of the Interior. She stated fur-
ther thsa upon being asked where Moren could be lo-
cated, st e would send her a telegram same week end
4{ in order that she might get in touch with Dr. Moran, she having
represented that she was in love with him,

will notify the Chicago office in the event
she okxta nformetion of velue concerning the whersabouts

of Doc Yoren or his associates,
Very truly yourl;,—j :5:2(’3."‘. 2_492 71_
A

SPC:MG s i . COWLEY.
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. . 5. Burean of Inbestigation

- Bepartment of Justice

1900 BANKERS BUILDING,
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

s

June 26, 1934,
Tirector,
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Weshineton, D. C.
¢
Dear Sir: In re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, I, C. 1218;
ARTHUR R.OBARKFR with aliases, I. O,
1219; et al - EDWARD GEORGE/BRIVER, Victim
KIDNAFING - CHICAGO FILE NO. 7-82

It has been ascertained that Palmyra, Wisconsin is located
ten miles northeast of Whitewater, Wisconsin, on State Highway No.
59 and County Highwey No. 80, and that its populetion is approxi-
-mately eight hundred,

Speciel Agent R. D. Brown interviewed Mr. F. G. Ewis,
Chief of the Palmyre Fire Department, and was advised by Mr, Ewis
thet & large stetionary siren (electric) which is located at the
city water plart, is sounded at 7:00 A.M., 12:00 Noon, 1:00 P.M.,
end at 6:00 P.., He checked his records and found that this siren
was blown at 10:50 A.M. on January 28, 1934, in response to & fire
call at & ferm located about five miles southeast of Pelmyra, and
that the Whi tewater, Wisconsin, re Lepertment answered this same
cell, The only other time thiﬂ‘ggren wes blown, other than at the
usuel times, wes on Sundey, Februery 4, 1934, at 7:30 A.M., in an-
swer to a locel fire call., The siren is not sounded on Sundays
otherwise, No factory whistle can be heard at Palmyra according to
ell persons interviewed. ¥r, Bwis stated that there are two churches
with bells located at Palmyra, one with a large loud bell, and the
other with & small weak bell, He stated thet neither of these bells
ie sounded on a Saturday afternoon or eearly evening. However, this
will be checked by interviews with the persons who ring these bells.

Mr. Tracy Burnhem, water meter reader and manager of the
Pelmyre Weter System, end who is &8lso & city marshel end deputy
sheriff, was interviewed by Acent Brown. A description of the hide-
out house wes furnished him, but he was unable to advise of a house
enswering thet description located in Palmyra, or to recall persons
who aj;reared to be strangers to that locality end driving etrange
sutorotiles being in Felmyre during the period lir. Bremer was held.
He wes unable to identify the photographs of suspects shown him, but
advised igent Brown to interview Mr. and Mrs. Dwight Coe, who operate

Coe's hestaurant. [ - ;] — =
. Rmoozom ‘7 -6 R TR
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Agent Brown, accordingly, interviewsd Mr. and Mrs. Dwight
Coe. They stated that at about 9:00 F.M. on a Tuesday night some time
during the latter part of Janvary or early February, 1934, five men came
into the Coe Restaurent; thet one of them did not order anything to eat
and took & chair near the door and watched it closely while the others
ordered hamburger sendwiches. They steted thet the night weshitterly
cold end the wind blowing very hard; that three of the men wore caps
which were pulled down over their eyes; that the other two wore hats;
thet none of them removed their hets, caps or overcoats, and that all
were fairly well dressed. Agent Brown then exhibited to Mr, and Mrs.
Coe, photographs of the suspects in this case, and both picked out the
photograph of Alvin Karpis as being the man who guarded the door. They
were unable to definitely identify the photograph of Fred Barker, but
both seemed quite certain that he looked like one of the men. They wers
unable to identify the others, but lir. Coe stated that he had seen a
picture of victim Bremer in & local newspaper, &and that he believes he
was the largest of the five. However, upon further questioning, he stated
that he meant he had seen the photograph of subject John J. (Boss)
XMcLaughlin in the newspaper and believes that he was the largestof the
five instead of Bremer. They stated that the other two persons eppeared
to be about thirty years of age and of average height end build, and that
they were able to obtain good views of only the larger man end the man
they identified ms Alvin Karpis. They stated that the men talked in low
tones except for the lerger man, who appeared to be surly and made the
remarx that he wished they had his big Buick as it would hold the road
better on & night like "this”. They failed to notice whether or not
this large man appearsd to limp, but the description they furnished fits
the description of licLaughlin except for the height, they believing him
to have been approximatsly six feet in height. They stated that the men
were in the resteurant for about half en hour; that when they departed
they heard what eappearec to be a high powered car drive away with great
acceleration. They stated that they recalled that the next morning they
read in a ¥ilwaukee newspaper that a tavern keeper at Burlington, Wiscon-
sin, was robbed by five men. The exact dete of the visit will be estab-

lished by this robbery in Burlington.

Lawrence Speidlehoff, salesman, Palmyra Ford Agency Garage,
wes interviewed by Agent Brown. He advised that his work as a salesmen of
Ford cars takes him around Walworth County a great deal; and that he has
l1ived in Velworth County for meny yeers. He stated that some time during
the month of Jenuary, 1934, he believes, Le noticed two strange automobiles,
one & Buick and the other an 0ldszobile, each being driven by two strange
men, at Palmyra. Ho stated that he saw these automobiles nearly every day

-
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for approximately a week in Palmyra; that after seeing them several times
he took down the Mirnesota license numbers, but thet up to the present
time he haas not been able to locate the slip of paper on which he made
the notetions, although he is making every effort to do so., He stated
that it appeared very unusual thst two large Minnesota cars should be
cruising around FPelmyra during Jenuary, being driven by strange appeer-
ing men; that he also saw in his travels around the County these same

two cars at Elkhorn, Wisconsin, Eagle, Wisconsin, and Whitewater, Wis-
consin, and on the highway near Lauderdale Lake, about ten miles from
Whitewater, and that the cars were being driven slowly as though looking
for someone or something. He stated thet when he saw the cars parked in
Pelmyre one of the strenge men always steyed in each car and the other
would go into a store. He was unable to state which store or stores they
entered, but said they went into stores along the main street. He advised
that one of the cars was a large Buick sedan with a trunk on the rear,
painted black, and heving six wire wheels, black in color, two being in
the fender wells on the sides. He examined closely all of the photographs
of the suspects and picked out Alvin Karpis as being one of the men in
this car, and believes him to have been the driver. He was unable to
state definitely, but said it was his opinion that the other man who gen-
erally occupied this car resembles the photograph of Arthur Barker. He
advised thet he never obtained a close-up view of the men when they were
out of the car. He described the other car as being a new Oldsmobile
sedan, deark in color and probably an eight cylinder model. He was unable
to give & better description of this~-car and stated that it was not seen
as often as the Buick. In viewing the photographs, he stated that one of
the men in this car closely resembled Fred Barker. He was uneble to
identify the other.

Agent Brown advised that Speidlehoff impreseed him as
being possessed of & very keen personality and an individual whose in-
formation and identifications could be relied upon. Speidlehoff is making
every effort to locate the slip of paper on which he made the notations
concerning the Minnesota license numbers taken by him from the two auto-

mobiles.

Mr. R, T. lfilbee, operator of the Palmyra Pharmacy, was
interviewed by Agent Brown, and after viewing photographs of the suspects
stated thet he had never seen any of them in his store, but is reasonably
certein thet he has seen Alvin Karpis in Palmyra within the last six months.

He was unaeble to add anything to this {dentification. FEis wife and assis-
tent were unable to meke identifications.

TN SN e mare ms s e BT ST e e B S e e ¢ T [ 7o S, Wy —— Y — e Y 8 4 P y—g P e rem—r — — .
3 « - T T—— -~

- - ' 25




._."" P -4-

Fred Pfiester and James Omdull, clerks of the I. G. 4.
Grocery and Meat Store, Palmyra, Wisconsin, were shown the photographs
of the vericdus suspects., They both stated that they are positive they
have seen & man resembling Alvin Karpis in the store and both were
-under the impression that Kerpis purchased groceries.on one or two
occasions from them same time during the winter of 1934. They were
unable to add enything further to this identification, however.

Mr. and Mrs., Sem Tutton, operators of Tutton's Grocery
and Meat Market, were interviewed by Agent Brown and shown photographs
of the suspects. Mrs. Tutton immediately picked out the photograph
of Alvin FKarpis as being that of a strange man, well dreassed, who bhad
purchased groceries on severesl occasions eome tire between Christmas
and ¥Taster of 1934. Mr. Tutton stated that he is positive that men
resernbling Arthur 3arker, Harry?Campbell and Alvin Kerpis were in his
store several tires during the period above menticned., He is very
positive in his identification of Alvin Karpis and described him per-
fectly. They stated that they do not recall the automobiles they were
driving. They recall that these men purchased bread, fish, straw-
berries, and other groceries erd m=ets. Mr., Tutton edvised that a
salesman called at his store some time during January, 1934, and sold
bim six boxes of Florida strzwberries; that this was very unusual as
they wers very expensive and he purchased them for & window decoration
more than anything else, not believing they would sell; that he is
reasonably certain that the man identified by him as Alvin Karpis
is the individual who purchased two boxes of these strawberries; that
he believes thet this man also purchased fresh perch on two or three
occasions., Both lYr. &and lMrs. Tutton stated thet no women ever accom-
penied the men. Both are certain of the identification of Alvin Karpis
and Mr. Tutton is also certain that Arthur Barker was in his store,
describing bhim as being very short and dark. Both stated that these

men were well dressed.

¥r, and Mrs., S. C. Eilland end Bernard Hillend, of Hill-
and's Drug Store, were interviewed. The only identification was made
by Bernerd Hillend who stated that he is certain he has seen Alvin
Karpis in Palmyra. He recalls that this man was e stranger and it
arpeared unusual to him for & stranger to be in Palmyra during the
winter montks. PEe believes he saw Xarpis shortly after Christmas or
some time during the latter part of January. He stated he believes
he saw this mea with enother strange men on several different occa-
sions.
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G. E. Benedict, Station Arent, Pelmyra, Wisconsin, was
interviewed and informed that the following Chicago, Milwaukee, St.
Peul and pPacific trains arrive at Palmyre at the following hours.
He steted that very little switching tekes plece at Palmyra.

Train No. Tate Arrival Direction
4 Sun. only 8:14 A.M. Eastbound
8 (motor train) Deily ex. Sun. 10:04 A.M, "

64 (freight) Deily ex. Sun. 11:35 P.M. »

68 Daily ex. Sun. & Mon. 2:35 A.M, "

94 Daily ex. Sun. & Xon. 3:18 A.M. "

21 (motor trasin) Deily ex. Sun 9:36 ALK, Festbound

23 Sun. only 11:00 A.M, ”

a7 Daily 7:00 P.M. "

93 (freight) Yon. Wed. & Fri. 11:00 L,N, hd

61 (freight) Deily 11:40 P.M, "

In view of the atove identifications, & thorough investi-~
gation will be conducted et Felmyre, Wisconsin, and for a distance of
at least thirty miles in every direction from ralmyra. It is evident
thaet if the above icentifications are correct, subjects purchased
grocaries &t Felmyre and the hideout house should be located within
reasonable distance therefrom. The Division will be kept advised as
to the results of this investigation.

Very truly yours,

RDB:NG

¢cc-St. Paul
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Yo r Lir:
g tien, n.‘.iAch has n:frﬁmc« to R RAPHILLIVY, I,
- 45 not desirous of dieclceing her trud name. ' No inform~tion wns

gtined from her, Lho was Gurstioned A3 to the n-mes of perzo ahe
_ wet during the past trg Or three yoars, frienis of J. chrlo-xn j

Roam 1403
370 L xinpton svems
N" Yﬁrk “c .

THT1PB - . , _ J\mo ev. 1934, - B i
- P«)PO e SRt R T
‘ ) ) . . !. . : . o ’ I . ; . . . ..
Specisl .gent in Chirr@, Ry "5.-" . -t L
. . N . ; v .

Jivisfon of Imvestirstion,

™ Ue 8. Deprrtment of J’Mlm, Cetm p S sl i
P. o. m? \0. 515. - . "r v . 'j~—‘.=’ s . R L . oo
m. Pﬂﬂl. mnn. S * : . - L. N ' B ‘,-‘ . . .

O
Re: ALVIK K'RPIS vith a.lla-u,
.O' ﬁ’»m. uo.
1T M) GO CLVERDER « Tictim, |

Eldnnoing. w

unz 93%;:‘1’;"“'

Pleane refer to the repart
d-ted May 79, 1974, subnitted in connqgtion *ith ¢

DVS‘C: €7 ™NVIST GAY

DG n‘ﬂ!nt!- Sl

.'Fgﬂp\_

Tris is to {~form that on June 19, 14, Mr g J,
Hller v = interviewcd §n this o*Tice, hrvinc been produced here
by hur ettormey, Cherlos L, tylveater of 87) Vifth Avemue, "~ ~—~ = > "= ~v*
Fr. uylverter ex leined boZorehand thot she 18 not married to Arller .
btut that is the nxm¢ she has bacn poing under for same ti-e and sie

- v

nlla®, - i

B
-

but could noct or vould not remenber the nemes., She w8 -hown &
number of photographs, ‘ncluding th-.t of Barnard Phillips, but sail
she newrr sow him in her life, She s 14 th-t althourh she hne ceen
Haller a fex tirmes in the past eightean moaitha, yot ahe hau hrd wury
little to do =itk him. ’

J. Charles Nr-ller wns produced at this office for ma"tlon-
ing en June "%rd, by his attorney, kr. fylveater, under the under- .. .-
gt ing the t he would not ba required to give hik present nddretq. \ vy
Pristically no inforrmation wis secured from him. Je safd that be °
bas kuorn 1Awunrd ar L1 Aick for nppruximately fifteen yerrs, -
mreting him in 'loridea wiere they were brought up together as boyss
Ae s=if tlrt notrithatanding this 1 ne acru=intance, he hns no ides
vhere Riiick comes frome Se 8 {4 ke did rnot s~® Ruiick for a rumber
of yrars 7 tien gorw time $n 1671 ren into him on the g rect in

-
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7=120,
To: =t, Paul, Mim, 6/27/34,

>

New York City; thnt he sam him once or t-iee in Now York City ~raia
thit year, A~ s {4 he did4 not know udick ewver hnd an apartment in
Rew York City in Sentember, 1332, and a~id that some time 4n
Cototer or Hovember, 1932, he vas in Chiocrn-0 and ram into "udick on
the street and at that time he wrs living 2% the Allertam Hotsl.

Ha admittad hring used the alias Ch~rlaz Hartran hut denied ever
usin~ thec name Crorge Rurns, e srid th-t some time in the latter
part of Necexmber, 1977, he went to Hollywond, ‘1la,, "nd there apain
ran into !tudick snd lerrned that he ~nd his wife were living in a

.. eottage there 80 he 1ived with them until erownd Frrch 7, 1934, when”
Rudi{ck w~s ar-ested on the narcotic charge. §e arid that he w~s in

Reawx York ity at the time of tha #rrest hut arrived ot Hollywood,
Flne, on rrch Bth, »nd he and Pudick stnyecd rround there for txo
or three weeks and then he returned to Hew York, and where iudiek
went to e doea not knowy that following this, he says he went to
¥inncanolia for n few dnys,

(nextioned ns %o whom Ye knew {n “t, >ul aAnd '4dnret~
polia, he atuted thet he d1d not know & sinrle person in either city.
He finally seid thut he was a card chenter and travels ~round the
country a great deel locking for suckera and that it ia not unusual
for him to hit eities wherein he is antirely unacruainted, ‘

.- He was shown a numder of photographs, Inclw'ing thnt of
Bernard Phillips, snd he snid that he never saw or met the man., He
8~1d be was poajitive thnt Bernord Phillipa «t no time vis1ted Pudick
while they were in iIbbllywood, *la., during Junuary , Fedbriary rnd
Merch, 1934, He refused to rive the namas of any persans he met
during the three monthsa' stey in Floridea, (usstioned ss to Hudizk, he

© . seid that the Division may rest assured that Rudick {s not engrged in

-

an undertrking of interest to the United States Covernment mnd implied
tbat Rudick was, liks himself, a errd cheetepy, He srid ha 1» positive
Rudick will do nothing vhich will involve him »ith the Uni‘ted “tates.
Sovermment and that this includes h:vi g anythine to Ao %1'h the
harborings or contacting of fugitivea, Be professed mot to know the
present whereabouts of /Rudick, : ’ v :

It would appear, therefore, that should it be danired
th:t Rudizk be intervicwed, investig=tion nt Chienpo should diaclose
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1900 Barkers Building
Cuicaso, I1linois

2831

Jene E5th, 1054

Hom, Ernest J, Kruetgen, Postmaster

‘ Cl.ieago
Y Ill4no0is

Dear 8ir:

¢ In comncetion with ap afficial investigation being conducted
>~ by tLis Offics, it woull be appreciated if you will have a
.. moil cover TIE MEMI L ettera, Sor A paxiod of thirty days,

~ Poived ot De] Btreet, sliressed either to Geaxge

- 1 Guymon or Mrs.
.
\S ' When replying please refer to our file §7-82.
(L ‘ -
> . .Very truly yours,
E S
o ELR: LM I’, E. PURVIS
P / §pecial Agoat in Charge
g cc - Division

war, - [7’ 57é_~;z ,4,74, |
i i I 2 IR R
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1800 BANY.iRC BUILDING,

I SR
C:'ICAGO, ILLINOIE. s A
& 2385
z S.c\,"".":,\: “'4’::’ V-
. - ’:’-7;' S ./‘. .‘::—':
e 13, 1 S O = Iy
m » pg‘ Z%.'b —.” 7{:
SUA L R AT
¥re H. I, Clecg, Inspector, gl z D e I
Livision of Investigotion, =

U. &, Terartment of Juetice,
F. 0. Sox 515,
£t. i'sul, Jinnesota,

In re: ALVISDKARPIS with uliases, I. O, i218;
APTHUR R.UBARXEIR with eliases, I, O.
121¢; et al - EZDWART GPORGY BRIMER, Vietim
KILSAPING = CHICAGO FILE NO. 7-882

Tear fir:

Reference is made to your letter of June 7, 1934&,
in this matter, in which it is requested that telephone calls
be zrle to veriou- towns ip the northern part of Illinois, to
t¥c tele;hona operatora in each town i{n &n effort to locate
a town having the sounde which ware hearc by Rremer,

Cn Juns 12th fpecial Agent X, R. »ciatire, froa
cni oo, Illinois, celled the oreretors {n the towns im InuFage
County, luove Count, s&nc the northern pa-t of Cook County, It
wee not decmind eavieable et this tire to cell ull the towns
loceted in Cook County. It wes founl thet many of the towns
in s=1¢ countias do not have operutore in such towns, the secne
being coverec by operators locuted fn cther towns, It wes,
therefore, not advissedble to guestion operutors conoerning
towaz which they eserve, but-{n which thoy do not live and do
not orarste. ' .

I an trenexitting to you herewith the aaawers $o sach
queetion s-cured from the oreratora in the varfous towne, 1
am aleo treasnitting one sat of the eancswers to the 'ivision,

.t &n eurly date eirilrr imvaati,-ation will be com~
plctad in llilnnuxes,

Yery truly yours,
S N T

" mﬂ Lot
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5 26
G- Tt el vt e A

! Vil C. LDB!R, BT S
) cetin: ‘re il lorent in Chner;,
! 1 . - '

- ‘lt LA

TR

“.Y‘.c' p = TReW e wmE  asceharon C e —e o

L//"’ L O S U SR
~ec=- {vi “ion . E“'z%&§:*'-m-n rmnm e
N | - X b

e




COCK COUNTY ILL.

!

{

K

4

——— PETTIE R R T R -

Vaim




P e e . S,

IR o B I ]
- ‘;z" “D

Arlington Heights

l. Mo

g, Ko,

Sy oren

4, 12 noon daily
5, none ’
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Riles Center, 111,
)]
No
No

No,
Yeos.
Yes
Yos
No,

voy -
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Glenview, Il11,

l, Mo

2, Mo

5. [ ]

4. 13 noon daily
5, none )
6, No

7. Yos

8. YOB

9. m.
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Northbrook, Ill,

o

Xo

Siren on fire truck, sounds only forfire,
None

7. Yes
8, Yes
90 Ib.




Palatine, Il1.

1.

2, Jo

8. oesecww

4. 12 noon daily

8. none .

6. two churches ring at 8; p.m. 4a Sgt.
7. Yeos

8. XNes

9. Mo,
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Des Flaines, 111,

1, ®

2, Fo

S, snane

4, 12 noon delly

O, several whistles

6. Yes.

7. Yos

8. YQ'. .

9., No., The S5t.Marys Treining School 23 mi
north of Des Pleines has a siren blown for
fires only,
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Park Ridge, Ill,

1, No
2, Mo

3..“

4, 12; noon daily

H,None

6; 6;00 p.m,
7. Yes

Vi



- W A om—d

U U0 VRS UR

¥,

!
|
1

2

- -

3 ~ 8
i salida
T Sdn<de

“a



5. None

€. No, but the city hall tolls abell each hour,
7 Yos

8, Yes

9.&.

- - ———, e e . - —

IR R e P R el B A Tl Sl g S

" -
X

- : /%/




A Bt e ik Be W S M wat e

DU PAGE COUNTY? ILL.




- ¥ :r.- -'_-'4 .: e i _..._‘--_;Lh;.:-:‘ss~_-~.-_n_.‘_;wu;;.;a__h...&w;-. -
mur.t. Im.
l. b
2. Mo
S, soece
4. 6;00 P.M, 4ally
5. Nons
6. Mo
7. Yeas
8.Yes
9. Mo,
s B
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Bensenville, 111, .

1l, No

2. Mo

3. swe

4. 12 noon daily

0. 8 AM, 12;00 noon 4;00 PM.
6. 5;00 P.M.

7. Yos

8. Yes

9. Jo.

Vida
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Roselle, I11,
l. o
2, Mo
3, eewm
4., 12 noon daily
5, Nome
6. no
¥, Yes
8. Yes
.o
4, ,
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l. Mo
2, No

3.-..-..

4, 6;00 P.M. Daily

8. 9;00 AM,
6. Mo
7. Yes
8, Yes
9. No.

12;00n00n 1;00 P.M,
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West Chicago.

l, Mo

2, Mo

3. heddennand

4, only for fises,
5. No

6. Xo

7. Yos

8.Yes

9. Mo,

-

- aald i
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Gesn El1yn, 111,

l. ®

2.

3o eceea

5. Mone

6.

?. Yes ' /
8. Yes

9. b.

7
P 4
/ {
./ !
7
|
. '
™~ i
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«
N
- ! '
/
/
s A

- —
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l, Mo
2, No

4, 12; noon

5. Nons

6. 6;00 p,m, Lutheran
7. Yes

8, Yes,

9. No,

———— - — T PP —— " S [—— —— -
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1.
g.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

Lombard, I1l.

M

No,

6 P.M,
None
&O
Yos
Yes
m.

s
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Neaperville, Ill, .
l. 8o
2, No
Se swe
4. 6; P.M, Dally
6. 9 ‘.M. 5; P.l.
6; 6 a.m, and 6; p.m. daily
7. Yes
8., Yes
9. No,
T T e T T T T T T T e
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¥arrenville, Il1,

l. No ’
. b

3- ecos

4. Kons
5.None

6. None

7. Yes

8, Yes

9. M.,

S ——— v

DS /f 7
— 57




- A .~ s .
PRSP S W SUg. I otk
- .« Ny ) A ,
- - - . - -—
- - - Y P R .
.0 - e " s, .
. . - - . .
. ’ .
- I . .
. P
3
P
.. ) . .

Dewnsrs Grove, Ill,

l, Mo . :
2, Mo

5. L )

4, Only for fires

b, None

6.None

7 Yes

8.Yes

9, No.

- - b'-: L aed ’ -

———

S Jre



Only for fires.

5. Hone -

s. 6; AM. 18 noon md ‘;w P.Mo
?. Yes

8. Yo
’. b‘ .

e > - —— —
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1. Xo

2, Mo

3, weee

4. 12 noon &eily :
5, Foue
6. Jo
7. Yas
8. Yes
9' ’b.

S JE/
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Deerfield. I1ll..

1, o

2. Jo

a. L

‘4. Pér fires only.

8. Fone

6. No

7. Yes

8. Yes

9 M.
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Yox Lake, 111,

- )

3

o

5

fmmllc.
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Grayslake, Ill.

l. b
2. o
S.
4, Yor fires only

8. 7,8, 12, X, and &,
8. Mo )
?7.Yes

8. Yo

. No.

——
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Highland Park,

l. Mo

2. o

8. C——

4. on fire truck only
B. Jone

6.Mone :

7. Yos

’o!..

9. Mo,

Ce. Tl Lot L e, T S K T Y T T T e

e . . PRI oo L .’
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Yort Sheridan, I1l.
l. Fo
2. ®
e
4. 11;45 a.n. dally
6. None )
6. Jone
7. Yos
8. Yos
9. No.
®
e &



Gurnee .' .

1. s

2. o

[ S,

‘o 12 t.R, ‘..n,
8. Jone

é. Nome

e Yes.

8. Yeos but no water systea

9. Jo.

AL ha a8 oa e AoS g 23 canenioh Jaal o o aad ol
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Lake Villa, I,
1. Jo
2. Ko
3. C - e
4. 12 noon deily
8.None
6. None
¥. Yes,
8. Yes but no water system.
9. Ko.

B - — = g ey —— = Y -~
R R L L el o o ol - :

/6§




hs il n e Mo e e et M A i ssliaeetie e A o

-
. e N

L AN} . l.‘ .
Q ;‘c.\‘,-‘ .

Leaks Zurich, Ill.

1. ¥o

2, Jo

S =

4. Installed June 11, 1934,
S. Nom

6. Fons

7. Yes

8. Yes

9. Mo,

. a3




Libertyvilae, 111,

l. o

2, Jo

| S,

4. 8, 12, 12;30, 4;30

8. Sqme as above, wiistle andsiren are one
ard the same,

6. Jo

7. Yes.

.. Yes

'. b.

/70
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Waukegan, Ill.
~le B0
2. o P
S, onun
4. Jone
8. Several whistles.
6.Jo
7. Yeos
8+ Yos
9. Jo.
Assbiiehat AR A S X o £ B o Ay

———
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Round Lake, Ill.

l. Jo

2. B

S, vone

4. 12 noon daily, and 6;00 p.m. Thuréday.
5. fone

6. Catholic church 8,12 and 6 daily.

7. Yos.

8. Yes

9. Fo,

Y RS e
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Wauconda, Il1,

4. on Sat noon only
5. None

6. None

7. ¥o Railroed.

8. Yee.

9. b.

o m——— e g [T s

e e, .
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non. .

l. X

L. Mo

80 -

4. only for fires
. 6,7,8,12,85.

6. 9;00 P.M.

7+ Yos

6.Y0s

90 b‘
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Oklabass City, Oklabhama
June 19, 1934
- Eu, .
E 2 D=
< N »
w‘“ E Eg'/\-l._".\“ . §
62456 : Oc |~ A :
[= BRSPS 4 -
; Z 4 g’-o.‘-a.\“ . »
Speeial Ageat in Charge, : Tm Q“\. ~F - :
Divisioa of Iavestigatien, i Al

U, &. Departa=at of Justise,
190C Dankers' Building,
Chaiongo, Illimois.

Be: VIDKE C. NILLER with alisses, &soeased;
RICHAARD TALIKAN QGALATAS with elisses -
FULITIVE, 1.0, #1301; GFARLES ART.UR FLOYD
vith alimses - FUCITIVE, 1.0. #1194; ot a)
Conspiresy to.::um Jedorsl Prisonsr,
mc 15 with alfases, X.0. f1218;
ARTLUR R, with alisses, 1.0, F1R19;
0P GEORL BRAVR - Vietinm;

Kidnaping,

Dear 81ir:

Beference 18 made %0 your letter deted Jwae 18, 1974 oen-

cerning Codillec Sedan, Metor 1001172, Frea faguiry mede at ks
Oklataxra Jtate Lighsay Comxiisaion, 1t wae asserteained that the afore-
seid autamobile has mot been registcred ia the state of Oklahoma Qwiag

the year 19 4.

A eopy of refereacs letter is being traamitted with eopies
of this letter 0 tha Little Bock effice fn order that that effice may
give sppropriste attention % the leeds suggested thersia,

Very truly yowrs,

- b —
BARLE '{ i T
oc - Oivisica - B Spesial| Agesd yin Rikirge, °
H5t, Paul - 8 e o M.
. Xensaz City - 8 e ¢ ouTn
Little Roek - £ LS, curehtoaad G, Ju. -
g I ———— s
L
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1900 BANK RS BUILDING
CHICAGO, ILLINOIE.

June 19, 1934,

Special Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigntion,

U. B. Depertannt of Justice,
Room 1433, 370 Lexington Avemus,
New York City, N. Y.

In re: ALVIJDIAR with aliases, Y. O, 1218;
ARTHUR R.-“BARKFR with aliases, I, O,
1219; et al = EDWARD C42RGZ
KIDRAPING -~ CHICAGO FILE NO. 7-82

Dear 8ir:

WR, Vietin

On Mey 8, 1824, the apartment of Roy Grey
slies 11~ elies Ruseell Cibson galims "Rusty™ Gidbson
at 626 wevelrnd Avenue, was carefully inspected by
Arsnts from thie offfce. During the oourse of the
seerch @ .25 oalibre Colt autountic revolver, bear‘ng
seriel No. 327502, was found.

It ie resrectfully re.uestel thst thies ¢un
be trasced through t:e Colt factory at Hartford, Con-
necticut and the results furnished to this office,

Very truly yours,

S. FI CO‘LEY.
xnu;nc
/
ec=Division
£t. Peul

- e

257
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- O\ ": [
= ,S‘o»??, C:‘ % 1,\17’ B
Fost Offise Dex MlS N oore T :
. Letroit, kichigan g gé_ -_§ & A
M u' lm c(&\ _~;:r, \:”' 5
Speslel Ageat {n Charge - FE QT T |
Jivisfor of Investigstica w2828

Ues 8¢ Jopartrmnt of Justice
rost (ffiee Bux (P6L

Ciaciazati, Chio A
&¢: VEEIR C. KLDLLYS witd sliases, dveensed;
A TALIUH /. o720 with allases «

}"'.JT'Y&. x.o. nol' Cils NET “mi‘
FLOT0 wit: alieses « PUSITIVE, 1.G, LIN;
ot 8l = ORI LHACY W DIIVLR 4 FICLAAL

PAlSinli »
gad

ALVIY ‘Lfgx‘b witk ‘1‘."'. 1.,C. 1!133
$RTUT BBACKI2 with 3liases, 1.0, 3N19;
Lavard Geer e Eremer - Yieting TIDRVIKS

Dear Sir:

Trers sre being tramaitiad hexenitd copies of a Lolter Po-
ecivel fron. tue Nieco VIS0 wddrserel (i Las (i Ldes 1ty (Ifies over
e siCictnire of kre 8¢ §Fe COOlay,

You 84:l mote shat 18 reyiesto tuerein Shat the Title civiaien
of e Gosrel.ry 1 ctatetr L 2fica 0t Kdwikut, oiC De vextnctal te aseertelin
mhetads iy €00 UiBOLLENYL WNIOSY LT GO @YD wac recistoreld 1E Bhat Llate.
Inesruch o v ctey Feidala aglatretlion Jejirtusst £or She Mate of Lhlo
10 1otated ot J0lwmdea, 13 18 respestlully recianted thel you eontoet sald
orere; st (clubus fcr ths izfurmmiics Seaired 12 gcil lotter.

For ywur frfamstion, the Title Aelelon in She offiee of She
Cetretery of Steve, Lamdin., Lichisap Bas beea smsake: and %dilles cedcns
deerizg metes mUlar: set furtu in kr. Cosley's letter haveo asver beca regio-

tered 4n L6 Ltate ©F kirdigax.
Yery truly youre,

. umu
dF1us Speed Qnr/co
- ,
¢t =~ AAvinien (L) »2‘-1---‘ -~j.:__.,,_____
ctioayc () Ly SR TR A
Femras City {:} _ e m
~be F4VL (& N fo0. .M.
l 5 [ oo dn 'T""’E
. ........';, m— e e l_‘
® n' \ _‘ : -
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Roos 1%') Bunkers Bullaing

Specinl Agent in Chargs,

Divi=ion ¢? Investigation,
U. S. Denurtment of Justilee,

3 Post 0ffice Building,
« St, Paul, Niamesota,

Dear 3ir

o

&1“80. nlwh.

» vitd alissce, 3.0, 1218
APTHTR R. R, vith alisses, 1.0. 1218,

EDTLFD GEORGE

DIE, Victie, Ki'nappiag,

Yile Bo, T-BS,
Y am enclosin: harevith 6 x § cards showing result of the fmvesti-

gation coninctad by Speclal Agent J. B, Rice o7 this office at Nilwaukee,

™is invertigation was éon'usted over the tel

ephone and iwviry was aade

of elthcr the chief epcrotor or 8oxe rroainent lorglefficiel, in esct of
t:e towns noted, I am sending you cards eontalming invuptigstios of the

follo~ing counties in ¥imconreirv:

axt Calumct.

Ero'n, Cevwrunee, Vaupaca, Outagasie,

Yo results have becn secured o date as @ resu’t of these tele-

shone ealls,

I am also emclesing & ocouy of the above memtioned cards for

the Division.

You will note that a teath answer has been ncted in the alows
nertionad eerds. Thie ir ap answer to the ocuestion, "loes your town

hive s public wzter anc sanitary systea?®

A7TMciYE

€ - Division

COPIES DESTROYED
LuH o 1R 1965

Spechl lfent 1n Cllpm...,.,__.]

«

Yery truly yours,

. E. PURVIS

1-570
Py OF INVEST G100

SIRT VR C 1_‘1 oM.

Lot

us SFHEUENRES
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